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Congratulations Lachlan Holbery-Morgan

2009 DHL Victorian Lifesaver of the Year
2009 DHL Australian Lifeguard of the Year
2009 DHL Australian Lifesaver of the Year
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ANNUAL GOLF DAY

This Major Fund Raising Eventwill be held on

SATURDAY 8th August, 2009
at the Anglesea Golf Club

Club members should begin NOW to  
canvass family, friends, acquaintances and associates for:

* HOLE SPONSORSHIP 
* TROPHY DONATIONS 

* PRIZES FOR SPINNING WHEEL

Shot Gun Start At 10:30am

Assembly & Registration at Golf Club 10:00am

 
The competition is 4 Ball Best Ball Par with prizes for the following:

Best Men’s and Best Ladies Pair, Best Mixed Pair, Best 9 Out, Best 9 In, Secret 
9, Longest Drive (men & ladies) 3 x Nearest the Pin

Official Handicap Required for Prizes

Further information from:

Judy / Alex Sutherland  (03) 5266 2111 / 0411 282 684 
Mark Gowans 0403 264 003 

Shane Edmonds  0417 508 052 
Anglesea Golf Club Office:  (03) 5263 1582 

Fax:  (03) 5263 2269
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
(Founded 1952)

Affiliated with Surf Life Saving Victoria Inc & Life Saving Victoria Inc

58th Annual General Meeting
Season 2008 – 2009

To be held at

The Ray Marsh Room
Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club, Anglesea 
Sunday 2nd August 2009 at 11.00am

AGENDA
Apologies

Minutes of the 57th Annual General Meeting

Correspondence

Presentation and adoption of the Fifty Eighth Annual Report

Presentation and adoption of the Fifty Eighth Financial Statement

Presentation of major awards for season 2008 – 2009

Presentation of the Club Directors

Election of Officers

General Business

Chris Symington

Director Administration
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Patrons 
Dr Jake Foster	 Garry Johnson	 Andrew Ramsden	  
Robert Harding	 John Worrell

President	 Warren Clarke

Club Captains	 Bronwyn Baker / Andrew Doyle

Director Rescue Services	 Lachlan Holbery-Morgan 
Patrol Coordinator	 Lisa Williams 
First Aid Officer 	 Lloyd Simpson 
Gear Steward	 Ken Gene-Yap 
Radio Officer	 David Marsh

Director Competition	 Chris Porter 
Boat Captain	 Neil Heathcote 
Beach Captain	 Hayley Atkins 
Craft Captain	 Jonathan Levin 
IRB Captain	 Jeremy Farrington 
Team Manager	 Malcolm Plant / Kevin Rigg

Director Development Services	 Scott Yeomans 
Chief Instructors	 Vanessa Lamborn / Nick Creevey

Director Junior Activities 	 Peter Foster 
Water Safety Coordinators	 Kevin Rigg / Jane Horne

Director Finance	 Shane Edmonds 
Treasurer	 Judy Sutherland

Director Facilities	 Michael McConnell

Director Marketing	 Jim Geary

Director Administration	 Christopher Symington 
Office Manager	 Dianne Feudoloff 
Shop Manager	 Tracie Price 
Magazine Editor	 Malcolm Plant 
History Officer 	 Prue Weber

aslsc office bearers season 2008/2009
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lsv office bearers / committee members

President Life Saving Victoria	 Mike Martin 

District Officer 	 Andy Doyle

State Training Supervisor	 Scott Yeomans

Aquatic Sports
Council Representative	 Andy Doyle

Competitors Panel	 Bernie Murray

major sponsors
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Season 2008-2009 concludes another year 
of significant milestones for Anglesea SLSC. 
Thank you to our Directors, Committee and 
all members who contributed to fundraising 
activities and supported the club.

Our core business is to provide aquatic 
safety at Anglesea beach but as the public 
disperse along the surf coast and our club 
grows, so does our responsibility to respond to 
surrounding beaches.

Our club lifesavers carried out their voluntary 
patrol commitment professionally and to the 
highest standards expected of surf lifesavers 
across Australia.

Thank you Patrol Captains and patrol members 
for your dedication to being an Anglesea surf 
lifesaver. The community holds you in the 
highest regard as volunteers and as dedicated 
community service providers.  Lifesaving is a 
life-long passport to friendship and sense of 
belonging.

The pinnacle of recognition in surf lifesaving 
is a National Award. Congratulations to 
Lachie Holbery-Morgan who achieved both 
Australian Lifeguard and Lifesaver of the Year. 
This is the first time a lifesaver has won these 
National Awards in the same year.

The club is working hard to reduce its debt on 
the storage facility. Members may be aware 
that over the peak summer season many of the 
trailers that are usually parked around the club 
are now secured at the facility, as part of our 
asset protection program and to provide more 
parking.

We are now in the possession of a new Holden 
Rodeo 4WD through the support of Orix Fleet 
who provided the vehicle at cost price and to 

the Bendigo Bank, and Hayden Real Estate 
for sponsoring the lease costs.  We have also 
secured a Polaris Ranger which is a huge hit at 
patrol and club activities and we are working 
with a sponsor to cover the gap between the 
grant received and the purchase price.

Patrols have certainly appreciated club and 
sponsor support with equipment and resources 
dedicated to lifesaving activities. Dr Andrew 
Reichmann again provided outstanding support 
at the Bronze Camp, Nippers and Patrol which 
is quite amazing considering he lives and works 
in Albury.

Anglesea SLSC is proud to have Linfox as its 
major sponsor, supporting our Nipper Program 
under the direction of Peter Foster. This is a 
partnership that grows in strength and I am 
sure all the Nippers, along with their mums 
and dads, appreciate the support. The Nipper 
program is a team effort from all the age group 
leaders through to the supporting mums and 
dads.

A future challenge for the Nipper Program is 
the conversion of the large participation over 
the peak summer period to more competitors 
at the Junior Victorian Titles. Anglesea juniors 
performed well at Sandridge this year although 
team events needed to improve significantly.

The club achieved the milestone of 40 years 
of Nippers. It must be highlighted our highly 
respected youth sponsor and long time 
member, John Turner, is credited as one of 
the people who started Nippers in Victoria at 
Pt Lonsdale SLSC. A celebration of 40 years of 
Nippers at Anglesea was held at the Anglesea 
carnival with Bruce (Mo) Edmonds and 
Peter Foster delivering speeches on the impact 
of the Anglesea SLSC Nipper Program.

president’s report
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A huge thank you to the large number of 
Nippers and families undertaking the door 
knock with our senior members, coordinated 
by Graeme Weber and overseen on the night 
under the direction of Jill Buckley Fiona Dickson 
and Jane Horne. This is a period of time where 
the Anglesea community demonstrates their full 
support of lifesaving activities with generous 
donations. Thank you to all who supported this 
major fundraiser.

Through sound planning by the Rock2Ramp 
sub-committee, this year’s swim saw a necessary 
change in date which certainly increased 
attendance. The ‘Burson Auto Parts’ Rock2Ramp 
swim requires a great deal of assistance to 
achieve success. Thank you to members for your 
support on this long day.

Again Judy and Alex Sutherland, with their 
support team, coordinated an outstanding golf 
day with the sponsorship of Anglesea Golf 
Club. This is a vital fundraiser held in August 
when little income is being generated by club 
acitivities.

Congratulations to the IRB team under the 
direction of Jeremy Farrington achieving its 
best performance to date in competition, both 
at the Australian Titles and the World Titles but 
in the leadup won the 3rd Victorian Title in a 
row.  The club provides a large support program 
in IRB’s for patrolling, events management and 
competition.  The club provides significant 
support and resources into this section of the 
club which also assists in member retention.

This year was the final of three consecutive 
years of the Australian Titles being held at 
Scarborough, Western Australia. It has been a 
demanding period on the club due to limited 
and expensive accommodation and support 
of equipment. Congratulations to those who 
achieved medals and finals (details in the 
competition report) and to the coaches for their 
time and dedication, Peter Van Miltenburg, 
Matthew Solly, Chris Porter, Ross Warren, 

Marc Lionnet, Inglby Dickson, Kevin Rigg and 
Angela Brennan.

Anglesea SLSC is very lucky to have Jim Geary 
as Director of Marketing and Sponsorship.  The 
time Jim puts into the club is equivalent to 
someone in a full time role.  Jim is on the phone 
day and night, prepares submissions, actively 
works around the club and follows-up in person. 
I am sure all members have observed the 
changes around the club and the promotion of 
sponsors over recent years. 

This year Anglesea has achieved a record 
number of lifesaving awards which is attributed 
to the efforts of Vanessa Lamborn and Nick 
Creevy as Chief Instructors and Scott Yeomans 
as Director of Development. The club will 
need to review training systems and programs 
to ensure the energy level and costs are 
sustainable.

To the Anglesea Bears who are the custodians 
of the beach over winter (growl, growl, 
growl) and the behind the scenes support of 
Mick McConnell with the bar and facilities. 
I must make special mention to Dr Jake 
Foster and all of our patrons. Their generosity 
continues to value tradition and support 
activities that bind the generations of the 
membership such as Bears, Inverlochy Day and 
Patrons Day.  

The strong administration and financial 
management of the club is essential and it must 
be highlighted that the team of Shane Edmonds, 
Chris Symington and Dianne Feudoloff keeps us 
on track.

Thank you for a season filled with success and I 
look forward to your continuing involvement and 
support.

Warren Clarke JP  
President

“..the Anglesea community demonstrates 
their full support of lifesaving activities 

with generous donations”
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Season 2008/2009 has again seen Anglesea 
SLSC grow exponentially in all areas. Whether 
it be Scott Yeomans and his crew conducting a 
huge Bronze camp, the Rock2Ramp generating 
record numbers of entries, the Nipper Program 
topping 500 participants or the Door Knock 
setting new records, everything Anglesea 
has delivered has been on a massive scale.  
This has presented new challenges for the 
administration of the club to ensure we can 
cope with the demand. 

A need for a more businesslike approach to 
running the club has come about due to a 
period of unprecedented growth for the club. 
In 2005 the club was excited about finally 
breaking the 1000 member barrier, however 
in the past 4 years the club has soared even 
higher to record a current membership of over 
1800. With this in mind the new strategic plan 

aims to ensure the club is a self sustainable 
service provider and community partner

In 2006 the directors of Anglesea SLSC 
decided to initiate the development of a 
Strategic Plan for our club. The strategic plan 
provides an insight into the direction and the 
key initiatives for the club over the next three 
years. The next 3 years will be critical to our 
strategic objectives over the next 10 years and 
will be the foundation for our future success. 
Our aim is to create value for the Anglesea 
community and the members that enjoy the 
magnificence of the local environment.

Anglesea SLSC membership is predominantly 
Melbourne based (some 65%), but over the 
past few years we have made it a focus of 
the club to build better relations with the 
local community and also offer lifesaving 

administration report
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opportunities to those who would not 
otherwise have access. Clearly the days are 
long gone where clubs would post signs saying 
‘Members Only’ where now most clubs have 
a more inclusive ‘New Members Welcome’ 
approach. But at Anglesea we are taking 
that one step further by saying, ‘Everyone is 
Welcome’ whether they be potential members 
or not, the club should be used as a resource 
for the entire community, after all the more 
people exposed to lifesaving the better. This 
is evidenced by the ongoing commitment to 
providing services like the club café, the club 
shop/information centre and of course all the 
partnership that have been developed with 
local community groups and schools.

In addition to providing opportunities for 
external groups we continue our proud 
tradition of supporting the development 
and leadership opportunities of our own 
members. This is demonstrated by Anglesea 
having 2 participants and a facilitator attending 
the SLSA National Leadership College in 
December 2008. The participants being Andy 
Doyle and Lachlan Holbery-Morgan and the 
facilitator being former Sir Adrian Curlewis 
Scholar and Club Captain Bronwyn Baker. 
Our President Warren Clarke also attended 
the 2008 SLSA Leaders’ Conference in 
August 2008, ensuring that all our current and 
emerging leaders are skilled up to carry out 
their responsibilities.

With Malcom Legge stepping down as Green 
and White Rag newsletter editor I have 
been ably assisted throughout the season 
by Malcolm Plant, so thanks to Malcs for all 
his help. The web site is growing and is now 
due for major overhaul, but in the meantime 
Jim Geary has been driving its use within the 
membership and loading the site up with all 
the information any member could need. Great 
work Jim!

Looking forward to next season there will be 
a big push by Anglesea SLSC and Life Saving 
Victoria to ensure that ALL members have 
to attain their Working With Children Check. 
I reiterate that this applies to ALL members 
so there will big a significant push during the 
off season to make sure members comply 
with this government requirement. We will 
be working hard to ensure that all members 

realise that as of next season, the WWCC will 
be a compulsory part of attaining or renewing 
membership with the club.

Personally, I would like to take this opportunity 
to thank Diane Feudoloff and Judy Sutherland 
who continue to operate the daily activities 
within the club office and have assisted 

me greatly in taking on this new role. As a 
general statement I would also like to thank 
ALL members who continue to give so much 
to the club, whether it’s the President or 
the person just doing their hours on patrol, 
every contribution counts and we should 
not measure our contribution against others 
but only by what we are each able to give. I 
have thoroughly enjoyed being back on the 
committee this season, unfortunately I am 
leaving to take up work in QLD. I wish the 
incoming Director and everyone at the club all 
the best.

Chris Symington

Director Administration 

...the foundation for our 
future success
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This season has seen Anglesea SLSC maintain 
and improve on its already impressive patrol-
ling and lifesaving capabilities, and what a 
fantastic season it’s been. Anglesea has done 
a great job at Patrolling our beach and from a 
rescue service stand point I couldn’t be more 
proud. All of our achievements reflect clearly 
the quality of all Anglesea SLSC members, 
This season the club was able to field ten 
core patrols, each patrol boasting well above 
the minimum state required awards and mem-
bers. This is truly a testament to the lifesaving 
strength of Anglesea SLSC.

Some note worthy aspects of the season 
include the revamping of the IRB shed, it has 
been transformed into a functional gear shed, 
the first aid room is also in the best condition 
ever and our first aid equipment has had 
a make over with 2 new first aid kits and 2 
new Oxy Bags. Moreover, the club has also 
purchased a Holden Rodeo twin cab Ute and 
a 6 wheel Polaris for beach use. Many thanks 
must go to Jim Geary for most of this new 
equipment, he has done a fantastic job in terms 
of gaining sponsorship. 

Each Season Life Saving Victoria conducts a 
state wide patrol competition, this involves 
patrols being inspected and audited at random 
through out the season, during this season 
Anglesea SLSC had two patrols that managed 

to score full points plus extra bonus points!  
This further highlights Anglesea’s dedication 
to patrolling excellence. During this season 
Anglesea Main Beach had approximately 120 
000 visitors with 14 rescues, 49 first aid cases 
and 1502 preventative actions.

For the fist time ever Anglesea SLSC 
participated in a regional search and rescue 
exercise run at Pt Lonsdale, this was a fantastic 
opportunity for Anglesea members to work 
with other clubs and emergency services, 
including Police, Ambulance, CFA, Coastguard 
and Torquay Marine Rescue in a rescue 
scenario on a large scale.

Another highlight for the club this season was 
the Rescue Services section nipper carnival 
for grade 5 and 6 students from eight primary 

schools in the Surf Coast area, this 
event was a great success and saw 

over 300 students participate in 
Lifesaving activities and learn important 

surf awareness skills. Special thanks to all who 
volunteered their time to run the day.

This Season would not have been possible 
if it wasn’t for the countless hours spent by 
so many, I would like to thank the following 
members of the rescue services team for their 
incredible time and effort: Lloyd Simpson – First 
Aid Officer, Ken-Gene Yap – Gear Steward, Lisa 
Williams – Patrol Coordinator, David Marsh – 
Radio Officer, Jeremy Farrington – IRB Captain, 
and finally to all Patrol Captains:

Andrew Doyle	 Paddy Hernon 
Paul Lunny	 Joe Bergin 
Nick Demiris	 Bronwyn Baker 
Jasmin Ellis	 Chris Porter 
Jeremy Farrington

It is the skills, time and devotion of these 
people and their patrols that makes our club 
so great, and our beach so safe. We as a club 
truly move from strength to strength, I’m sure 
that next season will continue to be bigger and 
better.

Lachlan Holbery-Morgan 
Director Rescue Services

rescue services report
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The Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club 
Development Section has again enjoyed a 
successful, memorable and record-breaking 
season. As we look back on the past few 
seasons, one thing has become clear; the 
Development Section continues to grow and 
continues to benefit other sections of the club 
as new members stream in through one of 
the many training programs we conduct, most 
notably, our December Bronze Camp. 

The upgraded audio-visual outfitting of the 
Ray Marsh room provides our club with an 
unrivalled state of the art training facility, 
equipped with the best of new technologies 
and of course a great view to go with it! This 
facility provides a strong platform from which 
Anglesea could seek to pursue its commercial 
training activities. Branching out to the broader 
community, I believe, would not only reinforce 
our community message, but also provide 
another welcome revenue stream to continue 
funding the important work we do. 

The club’s Chief Instructors, Nick Creevey 
and Vanessa Lamborn continued to impress 
and inspire, particularly amongst our younger 
ranks, driving a program that saw the majority 
of our younger patrolling members attain new 
qualifications and boost their lifesaving skills. 

As in 2007/2008, a demanding and ambitious 
training calendar was launched with courses 
being conducted at an average of two courses 
per week both at the club and in Melbourne. 
The strategy of offering training in Melbourne 
continues to be popular, particularly outside 
of the summer months. With the overwhelming 
majority of members living in metropolitan 
Melbourne, ensuring we maximize training 
opportunities for our members is of utmost 
importance in order to contribute to the 
broad aim of boosting our club’s image from a 
‘summer’ activities base, to an entity that boasts 
competition, lifesaving training and social 
functions on a year-round basis. 

Proficiencies have become one of the 
most demanding areas of the Development 
Section. Requalifying and up-skilling some 
1800 members is no easy task. Over 1000 
proficiencies were conducted in season 
2008/09, and this again enshrined Anglesea’s 
place as the largest and most qualified 
membership of any Victorian lifesaving club. 

V

Our biggest season… ever!

HIGHLIGHTS
Increased the number of awards processed by 25%.  
(Over 2500 new qualifications)

Increased the number of proficiencies processed by 25%.  
(Over 1000 proficiencies)

Brought together a training and assessment team of over 100 members.

Produced a Bronze Medallion training DVD for use across Victoria.

Launched the new Bronze Camp website, including an online 
registration and administration system for Bronze Camp  
(www.BronzeCamp.com.au)

Conducted the largest Bronze Camp in history.

development services report



Anglesea SLSC Annual Report 2008/0912

Bronze Camp ‘08   
‘ 150 People. One Beach. 
One Week. One Camp. 
One Club.’

The 2008/2009 season saw Anglesea SLSC 
take on the challenge of running a Bronze 
Camp bigger than any we have conducted 
before. ‘150 People. One Beach. One Week. 
One Camp. One Club’ was our theme and 
a total of 178 members were involved in the 
camp, as candidates, instructors and support 
personnel and a record 124 new Bronzies 
joined our patrolling ranks from Bronze Camp 
alone. 

The weeklong camp saw a necessary departure 
from the traditional club-based camp, with half 
the candidates residing in the bunkhouses and 
half residing at the Anglesea Beachfront Family 
Caravan Park, where we hired all of their cabin 
accommodation. A large marquee was erected 
on the oval at the caravan park, and this served 
as the central whole-of-camp meeting, training 
and dining hall facility. 

Planning such an ambitious project was no 
easy task. What had begun as a half-serious 
suggestion in a discussion I had nearly a year 
earlier with Andy Doyle and Nick Demiris was 
now a project in planning. Both Andy and Nick 
joined Nick Creevey, Vanessa Lamborn and I 
to plan Bronze Camp 2008; a camp that would 
become the envy of surf clubs across the 
country. 

Bronze Camp ’08 saw the inception of a new 
range of marketing and promotional material, 
including glossy brochures and the launch of 
the new camp website (www.BronzeCamp.com.
au) and online registration and administration 
system that was custom built for the camp. 
This system proved to be extremely useful 
in assisting with the increased administration 
requirements for the camp.

Highlights of the camp included a range of 
activities to complement the training and 
make the camp a bit more fun and enjoyable 
for everyone involved. These included flare 
demonstrations and presentations from 
Police Search & Rescue, a realistic scenario 

involving a diving emergency, Anglesea Idol, the 
inter house karaoke competition and a large 
coordinated search and rescue exercise which 
involved the Southern Peninsula Rescue Squad 
helicopter, which proved to be a big hit to cap 
off the camp.

I would like to make mention of the Camp’s 
Senior Leadership Group, which included: 
Scott Yeomans (Camp Director), Nick Creevey 
and Vanessa Lamborn (Chief Instructors), Nick 
Demiris (Operations Manager), Andy Doyle, 
Jeremy Farrington, Lachie Holbery-Morgan and 
Jasmin Ellis (Senior Instructors/House Leaders), 
Isabelle Targett (Catering Coordinator), Ben 
Marks (Water Safety Coordinator) and John 
Cooper (Logistics Coordinator). Special thanks 
to our club Doctor, Dr Andrew Rechtman, who 
again generously donated his time to serve as 
Camp Doctor and to assist with emergency 
care and first aid training. Together with the 38 
other trainers and operations personnel the 
entire Bronze Camp ‘08 team did a wonderful 
job in making an ambitious camp a phenomenal 
success. 

‘Thank you’

The Development Section is undeniably the 
social and activity hub of the Anglesea surf 
club. Every member interacts with the section 
every season; whether it’s to gain their first 
award, or a new award; to requal or to up-skill, 
to attend one of the many social functions the 
section holds such as Presentation Night, or to 
instruct or assess. Without a dynamic, hard-
working and dedicated team, the section would 
inevitably fail to meet the enormous challenges 
of planning, conducting and overseeing training 
and development at a club like Anglesea. There 
are several people who deserve thanks; to 
the trainers, assessors, Development Section 
support personnel my thanks. With over 100 
trainers and assessors and support personnel 
there are simply too many of you to name!!!

To the Chief Instructors, Nick Creevey and 
Vanessa Lamborn, thank you for your tireless 
work, your loyal and dedicated support and 
service and for the enormous contribution 
you have made to the section over the 
past two years as Chief Instructors and in 
2006/2007 as the Cadet Program Leaders. 
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As you might be aware, I decided not to seek 
another term as a Director at Anglesea SLSC. 
With ever increasing work and university 
commitments, I have decided to focus on 
completing my tertiary studies and taking some 
time away from the hectic world of surf club 
management. Serving on the club’s Board has 
been a great honour and privilege and I thank 
you all for having entrusted me with such an 
important position for some two years. 

‘Mission accomplished’

It is with great pleasure that I advise that the 
strategic objectives and key performance 
targets set by the Section in season 2007/2008 
as part of our two-year performance plan and 
in July 2008 as our operational objectives 
for the 2008/2009 season have all been met. 
Thanks to all members who assisted and 
contributed in consolidating and growing the 
Section and thank you to my colleagues on the 
Board for their support in helping realize an 
ambitious plan.  

To Tim Mason, the new Director, my best 
wishes. With such experience, drive and 
passion at the helm, the Development Section 
is in great hands. 

I look forward to seeing you all around the club, 
on patrol and on the beach!

Yours in lifesaving, 

Scott Yeomans 
Director – Development Services

Your work in expanding our training team and 
spearheading an innovative, responsible and 
member-friendly new training regime has been 
greatly appreciated. Indeed Nick and Ness 
are among the youngest members to take on 
the demanding role of Chief Instructor, yet, 
they have certainly completed their terms with 
distinction. Both Nick and Ness can be proud 
of the Development Section they now pass on 
to the new Chief Instructors; the section is the 
biggest it’s ever been, it provides unparalleled 
opportunities to members, is successful and is 
revered by every other club across the state.

To Club Captain and our local LSV District 
Officer Andy Doyle, my sincere thanks. If 
planning the training for the largest group of 
Bronzies ever is the most demanding challenge 
in lifesaving, the second most challenging is 
planning the assessment day, and as District 
Officer South Barwon, this task fell to Andy. His 
expertise as a former Chief Instructor ensured 
a well-planned assessment. For that, I must 
also thank the Chief Assessor on the day, Barb 
Morgan and the large team of LSV assessors. 
Andy’s contribution to Anglesea SLSC, as a 
trainer, assessor, facilitator, Chief Instructor, 
Director of Rescue Services and Club Captain, 
demonstrate his true passion and love of the 
club.

As Life Saving Victoria’s State Training 
Supervisor I am fortunate to work with a 
dedicated professional and volunteer team at 
LSV HQ in Port Melbourne. To Simon Wilson 
(LSV Director – Training and Assessment), Nick 
Bugeja (Manager – Training) and Stuart Wall 
(State Assessment Supervisor) my sincere 
thanks for your tremendous work and support. 



Anglesea SLSC Annual Report 2008/0914

The 2008/09 season was another very successful one for Anglesea nippers. We had 520 nippers 
which was an increase of 18% on last year. I expect next year the number of nippers will be 
approaching 550. We continued our association with many sponsors and attracted new sponsors to 
our program. This year saw the introduction of ‘Sponsor a Board’ which proved to be very successful 
and provided many new boards for the club. 

Next season will see the new “Big Nipper” Michael Szulc, better known as Szulcy, takeover the 
running of nippers. Szulcy has been a member of the club for many years, competed in the ski section 
during his younger years and has 2 boys, MJ and Orlando in nippers. I will be assisting Szulcy in this 
transitional year.

There needs to be a few changes to the way nippers is run. The program is now too big for one 
person to manage and I will be asking parents to volunteer to run certain events, ie entries for 
Cosy Corner, regionals and States, organising club champs, extra training etc. We also need to start 
succession planning as BBQ Duncan and Gerard have indicated that this is their last year and the 4 
Amigos (Ingilby Dickson, Ian Hanley, Bruce Anderson, Michael Lomabrd) are getting a bit long in the 
tooth. Please be ready to volunteer.

sponsors 
We have two major sponsors:

India Equities Fund Limited (John Pereria) 
who sponsored caps, t shirts and nipper boards.

Linfox who sponsored rash vests and nipper 
boards

Other sponsors were 

Allans Music (Tim Mason) who sponsored 
nipper boards, nipper bags, lanyards, beanies, 
caps and thongs.

Kelly and Kelly Properties (Anthony and 
Tracey Kelly) sponsored nipper boards

Interface Recruitment (Jeremy King) who 
sponsored nipper boards and nipper shorts.

BSGM Surveyors(Peter Shaw) who sponsored 
Age Group Leader shirts

Anaconda (Ross Sudano) provided 500  
water bottles

Cancer Council  James Wright sponsored 
sunscreen and pouches

The sponsors provided fantastic support of 
our great program and we encourage them to 
participate again next season. If there is anyone 
out there looking to sponsor nippers please 
email me on fosterla@bigpond.com. 

junior activities report
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age group leaders 
& water safety 
A fantastic group of people volunteered to 
help look after the kids this year. Decked out 
in grey polo tops, they looked great and did 
a magnificent job. Jane Horne and Kevin Rigg 
did a great job as usual. Many thanks to all 
age group leaders and water safety personel 
who volunteered. I need age group leaders for 
this summer 2009/10 so if you are interested 
please contact me.

club championships
This year in the club championships, trophies 
were provided to the male and female winners 
of each age group. Winners were

  BOYS GIRLS
U/14 Harry Jones Prue Cormack
U/13
U/12 Anthony Dillon Lucy Jepson
U/11 Louis Cerdan Savanah Swift
U/10 Nick Foster
U/9 Charlie Cormack Zoe Perkins
U/8 Lewis Spinazolla Anna Hume
U/7 Thomas Scott Sophie Angie

Congratulations to all and a special mention 
to Nick Foster who won every event in his age 
group.

sponsor a board
This year we introduced sponsor a board. 
Sponsors provided $500 and these funds 
were used to purchase 1 racing nipper board 
and 1 training nipper board. Many thanks to 
the people below who participated , thanks to 
those who have pledged for next season and 
if you would like to join this program please 
contact me.

Amanda Thompson	 Toohey Family 
Gary Gulloch	 Sandra Nichols    
CBA	 Jim Morgan 	   
Jims Self Storage Williamstown 
Peter Jones Builder	  
Peter Shaw 	 BSGM Surveyors	 
Surfcoast Contractors 
Gerard Dillon	 Dillon Partners Lawyers 
Peter McGain      	 Anglesea Nursery

Please support our sponsors and if you do so 
remember to tell them that you are a member 
of the surf club.

‘Many thanks to  
	 the people’
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door knock
Congratulations to all nippers for helping to 
make the door knock the most successful 
in the clubs history, raising approximately 
$30,000. With record numbers of nippers and 
cadets helping, the club covered the whole of 
Anglesea on the night. Well done nippers. Well 
done Gill Buckley and Fi Dickson.

special mentions
Anglesea is lucky to have a club with great 
people, who helped me run the program. 
Thanks to

The team who organised registration day 
and enrolments, Gill Buckley, Jane Horne, Liz 
Foster, Fi Carr, AliceTarget, Lysette Foster and 
others

Bruce Coyne for taking the photos. 

Anna Cerdan, Gill Buckley and helpers for the 
Art Show and photos

Duncan and Gerard for their great work on the 
BBQ ,

 The 4 Amigos, Ingilby, Ian, Bruce and Michael 
who take the under 14’s for the SRC and do a 
magnificent job.

I am looking forward to next season and with plenty 
of help from you all, I am sure we can have another 
great year. Best of luck Szulcy!!!

Peter Foster

Director Junior Activities.

competition
Anglesea competed at Cosy Corner and had 
140 nippers attending. This was a participation 
carnival so there were no points awarded as in 
previous years. However everyone tried hard 
and a good day (shorter than last year) was had 
by all.

The regionals were cancelled this year due 
to hot weather. This impacted our training 
and organisation for State Titles. 78 nippers 
attending the State Titles at Sandridge, 
which was  similar to last year, however our 
performance has continued to slide, with 
Anglesea finishing 9th overall, compared with 
6th last year, behind the winners Point Leo, 
Torquay 2nd and Mount Martha 3rd. We need 
to take our best team to the State Titles which 
means those who do well in club champs will 
be required.

Next season the State Titles will be held 
at Lakes Entrance over the long weekend 
March  6-8. The club has tentatively booked 
accommodation; if you are going to attend and 
need accommodation please contact Di in the 
office to reserve your room. Don’t wait until 
Xmas to book your room as there will be none 
available. 
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This summer season has been seen as the start 
of a new era of competition for our club as 
our U15’s and U17’s contribute the majority of 
our points. Over the past few years our Open 
competitors have dwindled and the remaining 
group has been predominantly made up of 
Master’s age competitors. 

I make apologies here as it is impossible to 
mention all the great performances throughout 
the season. As much as I would like to mention 
all 108 members who have competed in IRB, 
Masters and Senior carnivals it is not possible. 

Firstly a huge thanks must go to all the parents 
and supporters of the competition teams, 
section captains, officials, team managers, water 
safety etc. For them often it is a thankless 
chore. To all of you, we would have no 
competition team without you and I very much 
appreciate all your efforts. 

Some of the key developments have been is to 
see us once again competing in R&R with our 
U17 team winning most competitions for the 
season and coming away with the U17 and U19 
State Title. 

Our running area led by Hayley Atkins 
although relatively small in numbers has had 
a very successful season with Hayley being 
the standout, competing in the Queensland 
‘Ocean Assault’ series and coming away from 
the Nationals with a Bronze medal in the flags 
and a finals berth in the beach sprint. Matt 
Dyson, Simon Faulkner, Kate Walker and Peter 
Hapgood were the other very consistent 
performers throughout the season.

The boat section also provided very consistent 
performances throughout the season. We 
sent four crews up to the Australian Open 
at Broulee in February and two crews to the 
Aussies. Once again Joe Bergin committed a 
huge amount of time and effort to getting the 
most out of his crews and although Joe will say 
that he didn’t get the results that he wanted, 
the crews were all very competitive all season. 
Thanks also to Neil Heathcote for holding the 
boat section together, often not an easy task.

The water section saw some great 
performances throughout the season with 
our U15 boys dominating every carnival. The 
standout performances were Harry Pearce’s 
Silver Medal in the Champion lifesaver at the 
Aussies and the strength of their teams making 
all finals (Cameron, Swim teams and board 
teams) at the Aussies and being very unlucky to 

miss out on a medal in 
the board teams. Their 
team has now won the 
State Title for seven 
years as they have 
moved through since 
nippers.

We have been light on for female competitors 
in the water this season but the performances 
of Bridget Tribe, Sam Suendermann and 
Georgie Baker have been fantastic throughout 
the entire season

Thanks to Marc Lionnet we now have a great 
pool ski paddlers with 4 Anglesea members 
being chosen to represent Australia at the 
World Cup and World Championships for 
marathon kayaking. Reid Coutts and Nick 
Byrne had a great Aussies making the final of 
the Double but not getting the results that 
they probably deserved. They have another 
year in U19’s to redeem themselves. With some 
new recruits on the way the ski section will 
only continue to grow. The old stager Shane 
Edmonds continued to be competitive with 
guys almost half his age and he gives faith to all 
older members of the club that they can still be 
up there.

At the time of writing this report the IRB 
season was just starting and the team is looking 
forward to defending its State Tiles as well as 
improving on its performances at the Aussies at 
Kawana later in the winter.

Looking forward to next season it seems as 
though our team will continue to get stronger 
with some new recruits having already been 
signed up. 

There is still a lot of room for improvement. 
We need to improve the strength of our overall 
team with more, full club training sessions and 
move away from the sectionalism of our club. 
Fundraising will be an increasing challenge as 
new equipment will be required to get new 
members competing. I am hoping to see much 
more of our competition team at Anglesea over 
the winter months

Finally thank you the Directors and committee 
of the club for your support of our competition 
team.

A full list of championship results for all 
sections are listed in the back of this report.

Chris Porter 
Director Competition

competition report
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irb report
In what can only be described as an 
amazing year, Anglesea’s IRB team has had 
unprecedented success at all levels. The 
growth of this team over the last four years has 
allowed it to become a team that is stronger, 
more competitive, more professional and most 
of all, one that works together. The results 
below show the rewards of this highly talented 
group whom train at least twice a week, in what 
must be said trying conditions (think middle of 
winter, stormy weather, water temp 8 degrees).

2008 Victorian IRB Championships,  
held at Lorne

Firstly to the 2008 Victorian IRB Season. The 
season took us to all parts of Victoria: Mt 
Martha, Portland, Inverloch, Anglesea and 
Lorne. Some very picturesque beaches, which 
must one of the major benefits competing in 
any lifesaving sport. Having being the overall 
winner for the past two years, most teams 
set about trying to displace us from the top. 
It became evident towards the end of the 
season that the Anglesea crews were again 
finding form that shows why they are the best 
in Victoria. 

The 2008 Victorian IRB Championships were 
held at Lorne, where a 2-3ft consistent wave 
allowed for some spectacular action. However 
Anglesea really showed its depth and talent 
with every Male and Female team making a 
final. It was these performances that allowed us 
to go three in a row. Anglesea once again was 
the Overall champion, winning by 7 points!

It was our two most senior male competitors 
Wayne Cartwright and Jeremy Farrington who 
led the charge. They won 3 out of 4 events 
coming 4th in the other. Our stranglehold in the 
tube race in both the female and male events 
continues, winning both events for the 4th year 
in a row. The tube event does typify the depth 
Anglesea has with 4 male crews and 3 female 
crews represented in the final.

Also handed out at the State Titles presentations 
were the Propeller Trophies, which are 
awarded to the crews who are most consistent 
throughout the premiership rounds during the 
season. Anglesea succeeded in winning 5 out of 
8 including all 4 in the Female events. 

2008 Australian IRB Championships,  
held at Shellharbour NSW

So whilst the Victorian Titles performance may 
have been impressive, the Australian Titles was 
simply awe-inspiring. Never has an Anglesea 
IRB team performed and represented Anglesea 
SLSC so well. Anglesea has never finished 
overall on the podium before, this year that 
changed. Finishing 3rd overall, Anglesea had 
arrived on the National stage sitting just behind 
two powerful Queensland clubs. These results 
included Anglesea’s first ever gold medal at an 
Australian IRB Championship. We have tried 
for many years but never climbed reached 
this pinnacle. The team, Anglesea C, who won 
the Female Mass Rescue will now also be 
represented on the Propeller Trophy as no 
Victorian team had ever won this event at a 
national level. It is fitting that Anglesea C, won 
the gold in the female mass rescue as Jasmin 
Ellis and Brooke Dalvean suffered heartbreak 
last year in the same event where they were 
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up the front of the field, only for a mechanical 
failure to end their race. It proves that they 
are both two very strong competitors that are 
willing to chase their goals. 

So in addition to the gold medal we also won 
4 bronze medals. Bronze in the female mass 
rescue, so we had first and third in that race, 
really showing we have strength in our top 
two female teams. Bronze in the female tube 
rescue, defending their bronze medal from 
last year. Bronze in the female teams race, the 
second time the Anglesea girls have stood 
on the podium in this event. Bronze in the 
male tube rescue, the second only ever medal 
Anglesea has won in any male race. 

Eleven of our 27 competitors who went to this 
years Australian Titles came home with a medal. 
I hope that all those Anglesea members who 
went, watched or read about these results are 
proud of what this team has achieved and are 
motivated to come back even stronger next year. 

Rescue 2008, held at Warnemunde, Germany

So whilst many were enjoying the off-season 
once the Australian Titles finished, a group 
of 6 Anglesea IRB team members headed 
over to Germany to represent the club at the 
World titles. It was worth their efforts as every 
member came home with a medal and took 
Anglesea to become world champions! It is 
something we can claim for two years as the 
world championships only happen every two 
years. Winning the overall title was a first for 
any Victorian Club at any World titles. It was 
also the first time Anglesea has ever won a gold 
medal in a World IRB competition and the first 
time we have won any medal in a male event 
at a world Championship. Congratulations to 
all our competitors who made the effort. It is 
a unique experience representing Anglesea 
SLSC outside of Australia and all those who 
represented the Anglesea IRB team, not only 
did you bring home a medal but also many 
stories of fun, success and a commitment to 
head over to Rescue 2010 in Egypt. 

Summary:

This highly successful IRB team is becoming a 
solid backbone, in which the Anglesea SLSC 
club can continue to grow. Not only is the 
team successful within the competition arena, 
reaching new heights each year but we are 

also helping redefine the club by taking various 
leadership positions in the committee and at 
LSV. It is with teamwork and dedication that 
is proving to be the successful formula for all 
those involved.

I am also very thankful to the teams three 
coaches Wayne Cartwright, Julia Cullity and 
Jeremy Farrington whom spend countless 
hours getting all our team members signed off 
and ensuring they represent Anglesea to the 
best our their ability. 

A big thank you to David North, Paul Day, 
Mary Kennedy Jones, Mike Martin, Carol 
Martin, Ken-Leon Yap, James Creevey, Ben 
Hamberg all of whom have helped us out with 
officiating this year. It isn’t easy standing on the 
beach in the middle of winter but we do really 
appreciate it. We’d also like to give a big thank 
you to Matt Culka, from St Kilda whom became 
our team manager late in the season, including 
coming up to the Australian Titles with us. We 
wouldn’t have achieved the results we did 
without you.

Thank you to our sponsors: Sensis, Alcoa, 
Barwon Water and Easton Builders, all whom 
have helped us out with equipment.

I am thoroughly enjoying being part of this team 
and hope that we continue to reap the rewards 
of our hard work in the years to come.

Jeremy Farrington 
IRB Captain
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Anglesea Boaties will continue to move forward from the success that has been achieved in the past two years. 
The club has a strong female base of rowers that we are proud  of. With the success that they have achieved at 
State and National level it has been part of the plan that was put in place two years ago. This year we had two 
Open Women’s crews that competed strongly throughout the year. We welcomed the U/23 Women’s crew mid 
season who went from strength to strength to become very competitive at the State Titles and National Titles, 
just missing out on making the Final.

At the start on the season, through the efforts of Jo Bergin we recruited a very competitive Open / Reserves 
Men’s crew. The crew represented the club as the State (Reserve) crew at the ASRL Championships at Broulee, 
NSW. Their results during the season were strong in both Open and Reserve Grade.

Our Masters never let us down in support and showing that they can still competed in the sport that they enjoy. 
There is a great opportunity for success in the future with the chance of recruiting U/19 – U/23 male crews. 
Anglesea has a great history in Surf Boat Rowing with many past crews still involved in the club and will be 
around for a long time.

crews
Reserve Grade:-Joe Bergin (Sweep), Jamie Robbertson, Andrew Downie, James Pinnis, Sam Brown

Open Women:- (Jets) Joe Bergin (Sweep), Liz Dwyer, Janine Symington, Mel Von Moger, Jacquie Forbes 

(Turtles) Neil Heathcote (Sweep), Sarah Griffin, Katrina Tune, Edwina Banks, Heidi Gartner

Masters:-Neil Heathcote (Sweep) Richard Holding, Ian McGain, Ian Smith, Barry White

U/23 Women:- Joe Bergin (Sweep), Liz Dwyer, Janine Symington, Mel Von Moger, Jacquie Forbes

Beach Captain:-Niel Heathcote

This has definitely been a tough few years for 
the club and everyone should be commended on 
helping the club get back to its wining form, its 
seems we have a very exciting season ahead of us 
for 2009/2010.

beach team report

boat rowers report

Special Mention - Sometimes things don’t go 
according to plan on the big day & a special 
mention must go to a couple of the boys; Matt 
Dyson, Simon Faulkner & Peter Hapgood.

Matt, Simon and Peter have dominated 
their respective age groups all season! Their 
determination, passion and athleticism have not 
gone un-noticed within the club!  

Big thank you to our support crew who have 
been around all season cheering us on; 
Dyson, Faulkner, Walker families to name a few 
Abby Lewtas		  John Baldock 
Peter Van		  Tim Austin 
Jeremy Farrington (Photography)

Rep Teams - Congratulations 
Life Saving Victorian Representative Team 
U/15 – Kate Walker 
U/17 – Costas Metaxotos 
Open – Lloyd Knight / Hayley Atkins
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Flags 
U/15  Kate Walker	
Open Hayley Atkins
 
Sprint 
U/17  Costas Metaxotos	
Open Ben Vickery
 

Life Saving Victoria High Performance Squad; 
Hayley Atkins		  Llloyd Knight

new victorian champions

Simon Faulkner, U19 just missed the semi final 
for the Flags, Costas Metaxotos ran to quarters 
in U17 beach sprint placing 4th in cut throat 
circumstances taking only top 3.

We fielded relays in Open men’s with an 
unfortunate baton drop and a superb effort 
in U19 men’s (made up of Simon, Costas U17, 
Matt U17 and Pete U15) missing out by 1 to get 
into the semi finals. The Open women’s team 
were absent for the first time in many years, 
with many teams breathing a sigh of relief that 
they did not have to contest the recent world 
champion team.

By far the outstanding performances for the 
weekend were Matt Dyson qualifying for his 
first individual final and placing 8th in the U17 
beach flags.  Saving the best till last was a 
spectacular performance from Hayley flying the 
flag for the Ladies and taking home the bronze 
medal in an emotional/heart felt account in 
the Open women’s flags. Hayley also went on 
to final and place 8th in Open Women’s sprint, 
amazing result.

We’ve had a fantastic, humorous, exciting & 
successful season pulling some real characters 
from the bronze squad in December, running 
the trivia night, and pulling together for tin 
rattles etc.

So as we farewell 08/09 the team stays strong 
looking forward to the season ahead set to 
be another great year with the renaissance 
to Kurrawa. We are looking to build an even 
bigger and stronger team for next season

Congratulations team on yet another successful 
season

Hayley Atkins 
Boat Captain

2k Run              
U/15  David Ceddia
 
Relay 
U/17 Men	  
U/19 Men	
Open Men
 

The beach team is slowly re-growing and this 
season saw a team of 9 headed to Perth for the 
Aussies. 

interstate challenge 
Donning the Navy Blue and White to race for 
Victoria, Kate Walker put in a gallant effort 
and placed 7th in U15 Flags, Costas Metaxotos 
claimed silver in the U17 beach sprint, Hayley 
Atkins took out 4th in the Open Beach Flags 
whilst Lloyd Knight put in a top effort to place 
5th in the Open Men’s Beach Sprint. Costas, 
Hayley and Lloyd then joined forces in the all 
age relay to place 5th.

masters 
Peter Van Mittenburg in the 50 – 54yrs 
age group 4th in the sprint / Beach flags an 
extremely controversial outcome on the 
final run off with Peter leading the Portsea 
competitor, who grabbed Peter around the 
waist, over the shoulder, not to mention the 
knee in the back to climb over & grab the final 
flag. Much to everyone’s disappointment after a 
protest, officials claimed they “did not see” such 
behaviour. The Anglesea/Portsea rivalry is to 
continue into season 09/10.

open and age group
Some Fantastic results for such a small team 
Lloyd AKA Noel in open Men’s sprint & Flags 
– lining up next to the Champion Simon Harris 
for most his run offs, Peter Hapgood U15 placed 
11th (semi final) in the Flags – a fantastic effort for 
first Nationals experience. 
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As I write this report and look back over the past 12 
months, I cannot help but think how fast it has gone 
and how much has been achieved..

It has been an exciting year with many fine 
achievements on the competition front be it 
individual, team or section level.. The great results 
were kicked off with the efforts of the IRB team 
in winning their 3rd Victorian title in a row which 
was followed up by 3rd place in the Aussies titles 
and a great result at the worlds along with a small 
contingent from our beach and craft sections.

Over the summer period our competition 
section has continued to show good 
promise with continued successes 
from the more ‘mature’ competitors 
with the youngsters developing 
very good skills across a range of 
disciplines.

Although our competition results 
provide us some high visibility 
of our sporting achievements this 
is augmented with the very high 
standard that we are setting through our 
development and rescue services sections.

We continue to lead the way in providing best of 
breed training and development to our members 
and we have been very successful in recruiting and 
developing our lifesavers of tomorrow with the 
record numbers qualifying with bronze medallion 
and SRC. Our longer term patrol members provide 
great mentoring to our newest recruits which 
is recognised and we saw the club achieve due 
recognition across a number of areas including 
Lachie Holbery-Morgan achieving his state and 
national awards.

These results really provide the club a sound and 
rounded foundation on which to build the marketing 
in the club on.. So far our marketing framework has 
proven itself with our existing sponsors expressing 
how satisfied they are with how we promote our 
relationships to the community including the media 
and also provide branding exposure we offer 
across our assest. Our marketing program is being 
recognised by many people and we continue to 
have ‘walkups’ where new sponsors are actively 
seeking out marketing opportunities with us.

As a club, Anglesea’s growth in membership base 
to some 1,811 members with over 500 nippers 
presents some real challenges for the Directors and 
Committee to plan for and ensure that we have 

equipment and programs to support that growth 
and this is reflected through the great efforts of the 
Junior Development Section coping with over 500 
nippers, but also seeing some 65 juniors qualify 
with their SRC.  This is where sourcing funding 
through sponsorships and grants is very important 
as it allows us to purchase new and replacement 
equipment to keep up with the growth but also 
provides the best equipment for members to use in 
training and competition. 

This year through the generous support of our 
sponsors we have been able to purchase the new 

patrol vehicle and also the ATV and also replace 
the majority of our old ‘foamie’ nipper boards.

We still have some challenges in gaining 
sponsorship for some areas of the club 
but we will continue to strive to have at 
least one major sponsor for each section 
which I will continue to work through.

On the grant front, it is amazing just how 
much grant funding is available to not for 

profit organisations from both public and 
private benevolent institutions. We have been very 

successful in accessing this funding which has been 
used for enhancements to our clubhouse facilities 
and also provided us with the ability to source new 
additional and replacement gear used for both 
training and operational aspects. This gear includes 
basic surf rescue gear including radios, rescue tubes 
and boards.

I look forward to the outcomes of our grant 
‘pipeline’ currently in place where the outcomes will 
be known after this report is distributed..

In closing, I would like to thank on behalf of 
the committee and members of the ASLSC, 
all our sponsors and supporters and also the 
grant benefactors for their ongoing support and 
generosity.

I would also like to encourage all members and their 
families to consider our sponsors when purchasing 
any goods or services. We have many companies 
who support our club and when making purchase 
decisions we should consider goods purchased 
from our sponsors and supporters particularly those 
who may be involved in running a business on a day 
to day basis.. 

Jim Geary 
Director Marketing

marketing report
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rock2ramp
This season’s swim was the biggest ever with 905 
entries and a contribution of around $50,000 to the 
Club as a result.

Obviously the earlier date appealed to a lot of 
holiday makers with a significant increase in the 
number of pre-entries plus the usual 300 on the 
day.  This was an increase of 25% on the previous 
swim and it did stretch us a bit but the support 
provided by all sections of the Club was terrific with 
a notable increase in the level of water safety and 
a much greater level of assistance in setting up and 
packing up after the event.

Special mentions must go to Paul Lunny for 
managing safety across the event, Lloyd Simpson for 
coordinating first aid, Dave Kennedy for managing 
registrations, Jim Geary and Ingilby Dickson for 
marketing and PR, Adrian McNaughton for taking 
charge of logistics and Colin Brodie for sponsorship 
and prizes.

Again we had a lot of good feedback to the effect 
that we were a friendly swim and that we look after 
our swimmers as much as possible.

A great team effort – thanks to everyone involved.

Peter Williams 
Race Director 

door knock
Whilst Prue & I were away overseas, Fiona Dickson 
& Gillian Buckley ran the Doorknock on the 10 
Jan. 2009.  To you both a most sincere thankyou.  
Receipts continue to arrive in Di’s office and 
approximately $31,500 which is a fantastic effort. 

We would like to very much thank all those who 
helped from the two organisers to the letter 
box deliverers, the clubhouse controllers, the 
Foundation members and others who organised and 
handled the cooking, the money counters and of 
course ALL THOSE WHO COLLECTED, without 
whom there is no Doorknock.  

Once again it was left to our mighty Nippers 
and parents to shoulder the main collection.  
Congratulations to our President Warren for 
collecting the most money, a fabulous $1250.00.  
Many others had great collections also.

Prue and I are not able to continue to  organise the 
Doorknock after an extended period.  We will of 
course guide and support those that take over.  It 
is all written up step by step and is fairly easy to 
follow.   Please give some thought to taking on this 
important fundraising event.

Prue & Graeme Weber 
Door Knock Coordinators

facilities report
2008-2009 was a year of consolidation with club facilities:

 - Audio-visual project in Ray Marsh Room completed (funded mainly by the Anglesea Foundation)

 - Security System Operating	 - Reverse cycle heating/cooling installed Ray Marsh Room

 - Major painting & maintenance to upper clubhouse

Looking forward, Jim Geary has been extremely active in applying for 
funds to install solar energy, rain water tanks, insulation to roof for lower 
clubhouse, which may result in significant works in the coming year.

The club café was this year run very successfully by local businessman. 
Both during the day and evening meals.  Many thanks ‘Furio’.

Once again, many thanks to Diane Feudoloff, who, behind the scenes, 
does all the day to day work associated with clubhouse use, quietly and 
efficiently.  Many thanks to Diane

Michael McConnell 
Director Facilities
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membership statistics

awards season 2008/2009 
2009 Life Saving Victoria Club of the Year 	 Anglesea SLSC

2009 DHL Victorian Lifesaver of the Year	 Lachlan Holbery-Morgan

2009 DHL Australian Lifesaver of the Year 	 Lachlan Holbery-Morgan

2009 DHL Australian Lifeguard of the Yeat 	 Lachlan Holbery-Morgan

SLSA 2008/09 Patrolling Awards
SLSA National Medal for Patrolling: 	 Paul Lunny
SLSA 10 Years	 Lachlan Holbery- Morgan
	 Jade Baldock
	 Peter Fidler
	 Chris Porter
SLSA Service Awards 50 Years 	 Bruce Edmonds
SLSA Service Awards 25 Year 	 Ron Fletcher
	 Peg Fletcher
	 Ron White
	 Mardi White

		  2007/2008			   2008/2009		
	 M	 F	 Total	 M	 F	 Total
Life 	 27	 4	 31	 27	 4	 31
Honarary	 12	 3	 15	 14	 5	 19
Long Service	 34	 2	 36	 26	 3	 29
Active Reserve	 12	 5	 17	 11	 5	 16
Senior	 87	 68	 155	 102	 178	 280
Active (15-18yrs)	 75	 130	 205	 107	 123	 230
Active (13-15yrs)	 50	 48	 98	 60	 69	 129
Nipper	 237	 161	 398	 214	 241	 455
Associate	 264	 302	 566	 357	 392	 749
Award	 22	 15	 37	 13	 13	 26
Total	 820	 738	 1558	 931	 1033	 1964

						    
5 year Comparison	 08/09	 07/08	 06/07	 05/06	 04/05	
Life 	 31	 31	 31	 30	 29	
Honarary	 19	 15	 14	 15	 13	
Long Service	 29	 36	 35	 30	 24	
Active Reserve	 16	 17	 15	 22	 15	
Senior	 280	 155	 161	 112	 91	
Active (15-18yrs)	 230	 205	 204	 126	 117	
Active (13-15yrs)	 129	 98	 118	 78	 66	
Nipper	 455	 398	 328	 478	 413	
Associate	 749	 566	 295	 196	 232	
Award	 26	 37				  
Total	 1964	 1558	 1201	 1087	 1000	
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2008 Victorian IRB Championships:
Overall: Anglesea 1st

Gold Medals
Male Teams Rescue: Anglesea A; Drivers: 
Jeremy Farrington & Scott Yeomans, Crews: 
Wayne Cartwright & Andrew Doyle, Patients: 
Sarah Bennett & Andrea Leslie.

Male Rescue: Anglesea B: Driver: Jeremy 
Farrington, Crew: Wayne Cartwright, Patient: 
Sarah Bennett.

Male Tube Rescue: Anglesea B: Driver: Jeremy 
Farrington, Crew: Ryan Nolan, Patient: Wayne 
Cartwright.

Female Tube Rescue: Anglesea C: Driver: 
Jasmin Ellis, Crew: Brooke Dalvean, Patient: 
Wayne Cartwright.

Silver Medals
Female Teams Rescue: Anglesea A;  
Drivers: Julia Cullity & Jasmin Ellis, Crews: 
Rebecca Plant & Brooke Dalvean, Patients: 
Sarah Bennett & Alecka Patralakis.

Female Tube Rescue: Anglesea A:  
Driver: Julia Cullity, Crew: Rebecca Plant, 
Patient: Ken-Gene Yap.

Bronze Medals
Female Rescue: Anglesea C:  
Driver: Jasmin Ellis, Crew: Brooke Dalvean, 
Patient: Alecka Patralakis.

2008 Australian IRB Championships,  
held at Shellharbour, NSW:
Overall: Anglesea 3rd 

Gold Medals
Female Mass Rescue: Anglesea C; Driver: 
Jasmin Ellis, Crew: Brooke Dalvean, Patients: 
Timothy Dodd, Bronwyn Baker.

Bronze Medals
Female Mass Rescue: Anglesea A; Driver: Julia 
Cullity, Crew: Rebecca Plant, Patients: Sarah 
Bennett, Andrea Leslie.

Female Tube Rescue: Anglesea C; Driver: 
Jasmin Ellis, Crew: Brooke Dalvean, Patient: 
Wayne Cartwright.

Male Tube Rescue: Anglesea B; Driver: Jeremy 
Farrington, Crew: Ryan Nolan, Patient: Wayne 
Cartwright.

Female Teams Rescue: Anglesea A; Drivers: 
Julia Cullity, Jasmin Ellis Crews: Rebecca Plant, 
Brooke Dalvean, Patients: Bronwyn Baker, 
Sarah Bennett.

2008 World Lifesaving Championships, 
held at Warnemunde, Germany
IRB Overall Point-score: Anglesea 1st 

Gold Medals
Female Mass Rescue: Anglesea A; Driver: Julia 
Cullity, Crew: Rebecca Plant, Patients: Sarah 
Bennett, Penny Rogers.

Female Tube Rescue: Anglesea A; Driver: Julia 
Cullity, Crew: Rebecca Plant, Patient: Sarah 
Bennett.

Silver Medals
Male Mass Rescue: Anglesea E; Driver: 
Nicholas Creevey, Crew: Morgan Day, Patients: 
Sarah Bennett, Penny Rogers.

Bronze Medals
Female Rescue: Anglesea A: Driver: Julia 
Cullity, Crew: Rebecca Plant, Patient: Sarah 
Bennett.

ASLSC Members in LSV Teams  
2008– 2009
Interstate Challenge Team- Costas 
Metaxotos, Harry Pearce, James Porter, Lloyd 
Knight, Samantha Suendemann, Wieland 
Shield- Shane Edmonds (Coach)

ASLSC Club Championships 2008–2009
Men’s U15 Andrew Rigg	   
Women’s U15 Kate Walker  
Men’s U 17 Sam Phillips	   
Women’s U17 Emily Carr 
Men’s U19 Simon Faulkner	   
Women’s U19 Pip Carr 
Men’s Open Joe Bergin	   
Women’s Open Nora Henry

Men’s Masters (over 40) Peter Foster	  
Women’s Masters (over 40) Trina Porter

competition results season 2008/2009
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Pt. Roadknight Race  
Fastest Time Ossie Ramp (ski)

Fastest Board  Mathew Solly

Handicap Winners Bridget Tribe

(IRB Without Motor) James Porter 
James Carr Sam Phillips

SLSA Masters Titles Scarborough W.A. 2009
Silver
50-54 Yrs Men’s Beach Flags:  
Peter van Miltenburg

Bronze	
35-39 Yrs Men’s Surf Race: Shane Edmonds 
35-39 Yrs Men’s Iron Man: Shane Edmonds

4th	
40-45 Yrs Men’s Double Ski:  
Peter Foster/Ross Peasnell

50-54 Yrs Men’s Beach Sprint:  
Peter van Miltenburg

6th	
35-39 Men’s Single Ski: Shane Edmonds 
40-45 Yrs Men’s Single Ski: Peter Foster

7th	
 130+ Yrs Surf Teams: Shane Edmonds,  
Peter Foster, Ingilby Dickson

SLSA Overall Victorian Club’s Point Score

1st	 Half Moon Bay	 59 points
2nd	 Anglesea	 21 points
3rd 	 Lorne	 18 points

SLSA Titles Scarborough W.A. 2009
Silver
U15 Men’s Champion Lifesaver: Harry Pearce

Bronze: Women’s Open Beach Flags:  
Hayley Atkins

5th	
U15 Men’s Board Teams: Anglesea A -  
Andrew Rigg, James Carr, James Porter

U15 Men’s Board: James Porter

U17 R&R: Anglesea Green –  
Damon Brennan, Caitlin McConnell, Laura Sgro,  
Brittany Fitzpatrick, Mykaela Gage

6th	
U19 Men’s Ski Relay: Anglesea A-  
Eric Alger, Nick Byrne, Reid Coutts

8th	  
U15 Men’s Board: James Carr
U17 Men’s Beach Flags: Matt Dyson
Open Women’s Beach Sprint: Hayley Atkins 

Finalists 
U15 Boys Cameron Relay: Andrew Rigg, Harry 
Pearce, James Porter, James Carr

U15 Boys Surf Teams: Harry Jones, Harry 
Pearce, James Porter, James Carr

U17 Women’s Surf Race:  
Samantha Suendermann 

U19 Men’s Double Ski: Reid Coutts /  
Nick Byrne

Men’s Restricted Surf Race: Shane Edmonds

SLSA Overall Victorian Club’s Point Score

1st	 Ocean Grove	 58 points
2nd	 Portsea	 27 points
3rd	 Torquay	 24 points
4th	 Anglesea	 20 points
5th	 Jan Juc	 19 points

LSV Titles Ocean Grove 2009 
Gold	  
U15 Men’s Champion Lifesaver: Harry Pearce

U15 Ironman: Harry Pearce

U15 2Km Run: David Ceddia

U15 Women’s Beach Flags: Kate Walker

U15 Men’s Board Race: Harry Pearce

U15 Men’s Cameron Relay Race: Anglesea A- 
James Porter, James Carr, Andrew Rigg, 	
Harry Pearce

U15 Men’s Surf Race: James Porter

U15 Men’s Tube Race: Harry Pearce

U15 Men’s Surf Teams Race: Anglesea A- 
James Porter, James Carr, Harry Pearce,  
Harry Jones

U17 5 Person R&R: Anglesea A- Damon 
Brennan, Caitlin McConnell, Laura Sgro, 	
Brittany Fitzpatrick, Mykaela Gage

U17 Men’s Beach Sprint: Costas Metaxotos

competition results season 2008/2009
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U17 Women’s Surf Race:  
Samantha Suendermann

U17 Men’s Beach Relay: Anglesea A-  
Matt Dyson, David Walker, Costas Metaxotos, 
Daniel Iacuone

U19 5 Person R&R: Anglesea A-  
Damon Brennan, Caitlin McConnell, Laura 
Sgro,  Brittany Fitzpatrick, Mykaela Gage

U19 Men’s Beach Relay: Anglesea A-  
Simon Faulker, Matt Dyson, David Walker, 
Daniel Iacuone

Open Men’s Beach Sprint: Ben Vickery

Open Men’s Beach Relay:Anglesea A-  
Lloyd Knight, Ben Vickery, Matt Woolnough, 
Daniel Garvey

Open Women’s Beach Flags: Hayley Atkins

24+ Years Men’s Restricted Surf Race:  
Shane Edmonds

Silver
U15 Men’s Board Race: James Porter

U15 Men’s Ironman: James Porter

U15 Men’s Beach Relay: Anglesea A- Peter 
Hapgood, Eddie Von Moger, Andrew Rigg, 
David Ceddia

U17 Women’s Tube Race:  
Samantha Suendermann

U17 Women’s Board Rescue: Anglesea A- 
Bridget Tribe / Samantha Suendermann

U19 Men’s Single Ski Race: Reid Coutts

U19 Men’s Board Rescue: Anglesea A- Sam 
Phillips, Toby Dickson

U19 Men’s Ski Relay: Anglesea A-  
Nick Byrne, Reid Coutts, Eric Alger

Open Women’s Beach Relay: Anglesea A- 
Hayley Atkins, Abby Lewtas, Kate Walker, 
Jasmine Ellis

Open Women’s Board Rescue: Anglesea A- 
Bridget Tribe / Samantha Suendermann

Bronze
U15 Men’s Surf Race: Harry Pearce

U17 Men’s Belt Race: Sam Phillips

U17 Men’s Tube Race: Sam Phillips

U17 Men’s Beach Sprint: Daniel Iacuone

U17 Women’s Single Ski Race: Bridget Tribe

U17 Men’s Ski Relay: Anglesea A- Jarrad Byrne, 
David Ceddia, James Campbell

U17 Iron Woman’s Race: Samantha 
Suendermann

U19 Men’s Beach Sprint: Simon Faulkner

U19 Women’s 2Km Run: Phillippa Carr

U19 Men’s Board Relay: Anglesea A- Sam 
Phillips, Toby Dickson, Ben Mason

U19 Men’s Single Ski Race: Nicholas Byrne

U19 Men’s Double Ski Race: Anglesea A- Nick 
Byrne / Reid Coutts

Open Men’s Beach Flags: Ben Vickery

Open Men’s Beach Sprint: Lloyd Knight

Open Women’s Beach Sprint: Hayley Atkins

Open Men’s Surf Race: Ryan Nolan

Men’s Reserve Grade Surf Boat Race: 
Anglesea White- James Robertson, James 
Pinnis,  Sam Brown, Andrew Downie, Jo Bergin 
(sweep)

24+ Yrs Men’s Restricted Surf Race:  
Ryan Nolan

4th
U15 Men’s Board Rescue James Porter / 
James Carr 

U15 Men’s Beach Sprint: Peter Hapgood

U17 Men’s Beach Sprint: David Walker

U17 Men’s Beach Flags: Daniel Iacuone

U17 Men’s Single Ski: Jarrad Byrne

Open Men’s Beach Sprint:  
Matthew Woolnough

Open Men’s Beach Flags: Lloyd Knight

Open 6 Person R&R: Anglesea A-  
Damon Brennan, Caitlin McConnell, Laura Sgro, 
Brittany Fitzpatrick, Mykaela Gage, Chris Porter

Open Men’s Taplin Relay: Anglesea A-  
Shane Edmonds, Peter Foster, Mark Rantall, 
Toby Dickson, Sam Phillips, Ryan Nolan

5th	  
U15 Women’s Surf Race: Georgina Baker

U15 Women’s Beach Sprint: Kate Walker

U15 Women’s 2Km Run: Georgina Baker

competition results season 2008/2009
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40Yrs+ Women’s Ironman Race: Heather Ramp

40Yrs+ Men’s Double Ski: Anglesea A-

45Yrs+ Men’s Board Race: Peter Foster

50Yrs+ Mern’s Surf Race: Ingilby Dickson

50Yrs+ Men’s Tube Race: Ingilby Dickson

50Yrs+ Women’s Surf Board Race:  
Heather Ramp

110 Yrs+ Men’s Surf Teams: Anglesea A-

110 Yrs+ Men’s Board Teams: Anglesea A-

110 Yrs+ Men’s Taplin Relay: Anglesea A-

130Yrs+ Men’s Ski Teams: Anglesea A

150 Yrs+ Men’s Surf Teams: Anglesea A-

Silver	
35Yrs+ Men’s Surf Race: Mathew Solly

35Yrs+ Men’s Single Ski Race: Peter McDonald

40Yrs+ Men’s Single Ski Race: Ross Peasnell

45Yrs+ Women’s Board Race: Kate Sullivan

45Yrs+ Men’s Iron Man: Peter Foster

45Yrs+ Men’s Board Rescue: Anglesea A-

45Yrs+ Men’s Double Ski Race: Anglesea A-

50Yrs+ Women’s Tube Race: Heather Ramp

110Yrs+ Men’s Surf Teams: Anglesea A-

130 Yrs+ Men’s Taplin Relay: Anglesea A-

150Yrs+ Men’s Taplin Relay: Anglesea A-

Bronze 
30Yrs+ Men’s Tube Race: Mathew Solly

44Yrs+ Men’s Double Ski Race: Anglesea B-

50Yrs+ Men’s Surf Race: Colin Brodie

50Yrs+ Women’s Surf Race: Heather Ramp

50Yrs+ Men’s Tube Race: Colin Brodie 

50Yrs+ Men’s Single Ski Race: Peter Fidler

150Yrs+ Men’s Taplin Relay: Anglesea A-

4th
40Yrs+ Women’s Ski: Heather Ramp

40Yrs+ Women’s Board Rescue: Anglesea A-

40Yrs+ Men’s Bpoard Rescue: Anglesea A-

60Yrs+ Men’s Surf Race: Bernard Murray

U15 Men’s Board: James Carr	  

U15 Men’s Ironman: James Carr

U15 Men’s Board Rescue: Anglesea B-  
Harry Pearce / Andrew Rigg

U17 Women’s Board Race: Bridget Tribe

U17 Men’s 2Km Run: Andrew Scott

U17 Men’s Taplin Relay: Anglesea A- Jarrad 
Byrne, Sam Phillips, Andrew Rigg

Open Men’s 2Km Run: Jeremy Farrington

Open Men’s Ironman: Shane Edmonds

Open Men’s Ski Relay: Anglesea A- Mark 
Rantall, Shane Edmonds, Peter McDonald

Open Men’s Double Ski: Anglesea A- Nick 
Byrne / Reid Coutts

U23 Women’s Surf Boat Race: Anglesea Jets- 
Liz Dwyer, Janine Symington, Jacqui Forbes, 
Melissa von Moger, Jo Bergin (sweep)

6th 
U15 Men’s Beach Flags: Peter Hapgood

U15 Men’s Board Race: Andrew Rigg

U17 Men’s Beach Flags: Matthew Dyson

U17 Men’s Beach Sprint: Matthew Dyson

U17 Men’s Single Ski: David Ceddia

U19 Women’s Beach Sprint: Philippa Carr

LSV Clubs Overall Point Score LSV Season 
2008/2009 Beach

Victorian Titles Ocean Grove 2009	
Carnival A Grade Premiership

1st	 Ocean Grove	 732 
2nd	 Torquay	 600
3rd	 Jan Juc	 326
4th	 Anglesea	 317
5th	 Half Moon Bay 	 221

Victorian Masters Titles Lorne 2009
Gold	
35Yrs+ Men’s Surf Race: Shane Edmonds

35Yrs + Men’s Board Race: Mathew Solly 

35Yrs+ Men’s Single Ski Race: Shane Edmonds

35Yrs+ Men’s Ironman: Shane Edmonds

35Yrs+ Men’s Board Rescue: Anglesea A-

competition results season 2008/2009
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U12 Male Belt & Reel: Anglesea A-

U13 Male Aqua Cameron Relay: Anglesea A- 
Harrison Roubin, Anthony Dillon, George van 
Veenendale, Jack McKenzie

U13 Male Wade Relay: Anglesea A- Harrison 
Roubin, Anthony Dillon, George van 
Veenendale, Jack McKenzie

U14 Male Wade Relay: Anglesea A- Edward 
Manton, Matthew Cooper, 

5th
U10 Female Aqua Cameron Relay:  
Anglesea A-

U11 Female Board Relay: Anglesea A-  
Grace van Veenendale, Millie Baker,  
Kylie Novacek

U12 Female Board Relay: Anglesea A-

U14 Female Beach Flags: Prue Cormack 

U14 Male Surf Teams: Anglesea A- James 
Short, Harry Jones Michael Evans

6th
U9 Female 500m Run: Isabelle Hume

U10 Female Board Race: Zoe Perkins

U10 Female Board Relay: Anglesea A-

U10 Male Board Relay: Anglesea A- Charles 
Cormack, William Solly, 

U12 Male Board Relay: Anglesea A-

U14 Male Board Race: James Short

U14 Male Beach Sprint: Edward von Moger 

U14 Male Board Rescue: Anglesea A-  
Harry Jones / James Short 

U14 Male Beach Relay: Anglesea A-  
Harry Jones, Edward Manton, James Short,  
Edward von Moger

Beach A Grade Competition Season 08/09 

1st	 Ocean Grove	 2166 
2nd	 Torquay	 1298
3rd	 HMB	 1150
4th	 Anglesea	 1118
5th	 Jan Juc	 1046
6th 	 Portsea	 715
7th 	 Pt Leo	 557
8th 	 Williamstown	 467
9th 	 Mordialloc	 362
10th	 Mt Martha	 213

5th
30Yrs+ Men’s Single Ski: Mark Rantall

6th 
200Yrs Combined Boat Rowers: Anglesea A-

Masters LSV Championship 2009 Club Points

1st 	 Mt Martha	 340
2nd 	 HMB	 219
3rd 	 Anglesea 	 193
4th 	 Ocean Grove	 140
5th 	 Torquay	 136
6th 	 Lorne	 126

Victorian Junior Lifesaving Titles 
Sandridge 2009
Gold
U10 Male Beach Flags: Mitchell Burgess

U11 Female Surf Race: Grace van Veenendale

U12 Female Wade Race: Lucy Jepson

U14 Female Beach Relay: Anglesea A-  
Anne Bryce, Chiara Leone, Eliza Toohey,  
Prue Cormack

Silver 

U11 Girls Surf Teams: Anglesea A- Grace van 
Veenendale, Eliza Toohey, Millie Baker

U11 Girls Aqua Cameron Relay: Anglesea 
A- Grace van Veenendale, Millie Baker, Eliza 
Toohey, Sophie Dillon

U13 Male Surf Race: Harrison Roubin

U13 Male 1Km Run: Harrison Roubin

U13 Male Beach Relay: Anglesea A- Harrison 
Roubin, Anthony Dillon, George van 
Veenendale, Jack McKenzie

U14 Female Surf Teams: Anglesea A- Prue 
Cormack, Tamsyn Jones, Chiara Leone

Bronze
U9 Male Board Race: Louis Spinazolla

U13 Male Beach Sprint: Harrison Roubin

U13 Male Board Rescue: Anglesea A- George 
van Veenendale / Alex Jojkity

4th
U9 Female Beach Sprint: Anna Hume

U10 Female Surf Race: Zoe Perkins

U10 Female Wade Relay: Anglesea A-

competition results season 2008/2009
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Julie Allica
Michael Azarnikow
Charlotte Barker
Christie Baumgartner
Michael Beltrame
Jack Bergin
Elizabeth Bloxsom
Damon Brennan
Simone Brock
Alana Brunton
Nickolas Bryce
Georgie Buckley
Gillian Buckley
Laura Buckley
James Burke
Jarrad Byrne
Angus Campbell
James Campbell
David Carey
Hariette Carr
David Ceddia
Olivia Cerdan
Jonathan Chan
Lachy Chapman
Fraser Christie
Scott Clarke
Vanessa Clearwater
Mitchell Cooper
Elizabeth Coyne
Kira Crawford-Brooks
James Creevey
Shea Curwell
Samuel Dangerfield
Hannah Davis
Phoebe Drysdale
Eliza Dyer
Georgia Egan-Griffiths
Prudence Etherington
Bella Fent
Daniela Finocchiaro
David Fitt
Rachel Fitt
Joseph Foley
Angus Fortune
Pennelope Fowler
Jack Fry
Madeleine Fry
Elsie Fulton
Edward Furey
Heidi Gartner
Daniel Garvey
Leah Gellion
Emily Gilbert
Charles Goodacre
Robert Goodwin
Annabelle Gray

Carly Gregg
Aaron Gust
Anna Hamilton
Peter  Hapgood
Natalie Harbig
Olivia Heffernan
Georgia Hindle
Katie Holding
Jack Hurley
Daniel Iacuone
Charles Iredell
Georgia Iredell
Rebecca Jackson
Thomas Jackson
Thomas Juchnevicius
Eva Junge
Alexandra Kendall
Lachlan Kennedy
Oriana Kinsey
Thomas Kleindienst
Ineke Little
Monica Macgregor
Amy McArdle
Lachlan McCoombe
Bridget McDonald
Campbell McDonald
Susan McDonald
Georgia McNaughton
Costas Metaxotos
Kerryn Minehan
Thomas Moore
Harrison Moot
Joshua Newland
Benjamin O’Sullivan
Alexander Ong
Ashleigh Otter
Hayden Palmer
Bridget Paton
Harry Payton
Anna Plitsch
Lachlan Plozza
Alana Poliakow
Alice Poulton
Emily Price
Meredith Price
Oswald Ramp
Annabel Ramsay
Rose Ridgway
Andrew Rigg
David Rockman
Sarah Ryan
Luke Sabbadini
Jeremy Say
Laura Sgro
Archie Simmons
Joshua Skala

Lachlan Smith
Samantha Smith
Claudia Stahl
Samantha 
Suendermann
Kate Sullivan
Nick Tait
Callum Tarleton
Paige Tarrant
Michael Teal
Grace Thomson
Bridget Tribe
Matilda Trounson
Ashley Vines
Calum von Moger
Samuel Voss
David Walker
Kate Walker
Audrey White
Rose Wilcox
Samantha Wittmann
Nerida Woodhams-
Bertozzi
Ken-Leon Yap

Training Officer 
Bronze Medallion 
Jeremy Farrington 
Vanessa Lamborn

Advanced 
Resuscitation 
Certificate
Jack Brown
Laura Buckley
Jonathan Chan
Scott Clarke
Amanda Cooper
Mitchell Cooper
Elizabeth Coyne
Kira Crawford-Brooks
James Creevey
Samuel Dangerfield
Bella Fent
Daniela Finocchiaro
Brittany Fitzpatrick
Edward Furey
Caroline Harris
Dane Heaysman
Julie-Ann Juchnevicius
Thomas Juchnevicius
Matthew Killick
Thomas Kleindienst
Anthony Lodico
Benjamin Mason
Jarred McCombe

Lachlan McCoombe
Campbell McDonald
Sean Murdoch
Joshua Newland
Ross Peasnell
Oswald Ramp
Rose Ridgway
Tom Scanlan
Andrew Scott
Archie Simmons
Anna Spark
Ben Sykes
Leo van Veenendaal
Ashley Vines
Audrey White
CatherineWilcox
Ken-LeonYap

Certificate 11 in Public 
Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
Kerryn Arnold
Matthew Baker
Jack Balson
Delia Burgess
Robert Butcher
Nicholas Byrne
Mark Chesterfield
Georgia Cooper
James Cossins
Reid Coutts
Amedeo D’Aprano
Luke Ervine
Simon Faulkner
Reece Fidler
Michael Filius
Shem Fitzgerald
Jake Foster
Daniel Gibney
Edward Grutzner
Scott Gullock
Belinda Hardie
Alana Heinz
Richard Holding
Dominic Humphries
Lucy Jones
Simon Karmouche
Rosemary Ley
Christopher Mackey
William McCann
Ian McClymont
Lucy McLaughlin
Ben Niblett
Malcolm Plant
Georgina Prittie
William Richards
Phoebe Riggs

aslsc awards season 08–09
National Medal ;  Paul Lunny  & Jason O`Shannessy

Bronze Medallion

1. Apply Surf Awareness and Self Rescue Skills	 2. Certificate 11 in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue)
3. Communicate in The Work Place	 4. Provide Emergency Care
5. Participate in an Aquatic Rescue Operation	 6. Operate Communication Systems and Equipment
7. Work Effectively in a Public Safety Organisation	 8. Work in a Team
9. Follow Defined Occupational Health and Safety Policies and Procedures
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Delia Burgess 
Toby Dickson 
Darcy Holbery-Morgan 
Rosemary Ley 
Caitlin McConnell 
Tess Poliakow

Training Officer  
First Aid
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan 

Spinal Management
Darcy Holbery-Morgan 
Felicity Jones 
Jarred McCombe 
Caitlin Paton 
Ross Peasnell 
Leena Zhou
 
Training Officer Spinal 
Management
Sebastian Phoenix 
 
Junior Activities Age 
Manager Course
Raffaella  Barbon 
Kim Cope 
Amanda Fogarty 
Mykaela Gage 
Benjamin Hanley 
Stuart Hansford 
Joanne Honeychurch 
Alex Hume 
Michael Krause 
Bridget McDonald 
Georgia Miller 
Rowan Miller 
Jeff Scott 
Lana Stubbs 
Timothy  Swift 
Julie Tait

Training Officer Surf 
Rescue
Ingilby Dickson 
Peter Foster 
Ian Hanley 
Michael Lombard 

Surf Rescue Certificate 
(CPR Endorsed)
Georgina Baker 
Ruby Barry 
Hugh Beavis 
Annie Bryce 
Alice Buckley 
Claudia Callagher 
Callum Chapman 
Samantha Cook 
Georgia Cooke 
Alice Cookson 
Hedda Cooper 
Matthew Cooper 
Prue Cormack 
Michael Eddy 
Lucy Edmonds 
Rohan Ervine 
Michael Evans 
Andrew Fortune 
Charles Fry 
Grace Gibney 
Campbell Gullock 
Madeleine Holland-King 

Kimberley Risson
Jack Simmons
David Simpson
Harriet Simpson
Ian E. Smith
Wesley Smith
Timothy Swift
Ben Sykes
Alice Targett
Alice Taylor
Louis Wardle

Work Effectively 
in a Public Safety 
Organisation
Brittany Fitzpatrick
Rosemary Le
Ben Sykes

Bronze Medallion
1, 3, 4 5, 6, 8, 9 
Anthony Lodico
Sean Murdoch
Ben Vickery

Bronze Medallion
1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9
John Fitzgerald
Ben Niblett

Assessor First Aid
Sebastian Phoenix

Assessor Rescue Water 
Craft (RWC)
Scot Kerr

Assessor Surf Coach 
Level 1
Jeremy Farrington 
Christopher Porter 
Peter van Miltenburg

Surf Coach Level 1 
Hayley Atkins 
Matey Guerow 
Neil Heathcote 
Rodney Holdsworth 
Ian McGain 
Joseph Bergin 

Assessor Surf Coach 
Level 2
Peter van Miltenburg

Surf Coach Level 2
Jeremy Farrington
Lloyd Knight 

ATV Operator 
Induction
Joseph Bergin

Surf Aware One
Lachlan Gall

Surf Official Level 1 
Rodney Holdsworth 

Defibrillation 
Certificate
Katrina Bateman 
Kim Cope 

Ross Peasnell 
Sophie Rayner 
Brooke Sheridan

Facilitator Defibrillation 
Scot Kerr

Operate a Semi-
Automatic Defibrillator 
in an Emergency
Ross Peasnell

Training Officer 
Defibrillation
Sebastian Phoenix 
 
Facilitator Silver 
Medallion Basic Beach 
Management 
Nicholas Demiris 
Andrew Doyle 
Jeremy Farrington 
Scot Kerr 
Sebastian Phoenix

Silver Medallion Basic 
Beach Management
Warren Clarke 
Thomas Fahey 
Jeremy Farrington 
Darcy Holbery-Morgan 
Felicity Jones 
Scot Kerr 
Brent McCombe 
Jarred McCombe 
Keith Millar 
Caitlin Paton 
Sebastian Phoenix 
Leena Zhou 

Gold Medallion 
(Advanced Lifesaving)
Lauren Chan 
Felicity Jones 
Caitlin Paton 
Leena Zhou

Training Officer IRB
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan 

Silver Medallion IRB 
Driver
Toby Dickson 
Jack Elsum 
Darcy Holbery-Morgan 
Leena Zhou  

IRB Crew Certificate
Callum Brennan 
Michelle Brown 
Thomas Davis 
Olivia Farrell 
Brittany Fitzpatrick 
Caroline Geoghegan 
Alana Heinz 
Benjamin Mason 
Andrew McNiece 
Georgina  Prittie 
Harriet Simpson 
Ben Sykes 
Jackson Taubert-
Gallagher

Lifeguard Network 
Member (Associate)
Lifeguard Network 
Member (Full)
James Chan 
Lauren Chan 
Morgan Day 
Nicholas Demiris 
Tim Dodd 
Andrew Doyle 
Robert Duffield 
Jack Elsum 
Thomas Fahey 
Paddy Hernon 
Darcy Holbery-Morgan 
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan 
Felicity Jones 
Jonathon Levin 
Ben Marks 
Jason O`Shannessy 
Caitlin Paton 
Benjamin Pope 
Sophie Riddell 
Lisa Williams 
Ken-GeneYap 
Scott Yeomans 
Leena Zhou 

Manage Injuries at an 
Emergency Incident
Eleanor Beavis 
Delia Burgess 
Kim Cope 
Toby Dickson 
Darcy Holbery-Morgan 
Rosemary Ley 
Caitlin McConnell 
Tess Poliakow 

Provide training 
through instruction and 
demonstration of work 
skills   
Nicholas Creevey 
Ingilby Dickson 
Peter Foster 
Ian Hanley 
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan 
Michael Lombard 
Penelope Rogers

Radio Operator 
Certificate 
Alice Buckley 
Claudia Callagher 
Fiore D’Aprano 
Lucy Edmonds 
Tamsyn Jones 
Amelia Kelly 
Stephanie Trezise 
Courtney Walker 

Rescue Water Craft 
Operator Certificate
Ross Peasnell 
Benjamin Pope 

Senior First Aid (HLT)
Lloyd Simpson

Senior First Aid 
Certificate (PUA) 
Eleanor Beavis 
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William Richards
Rose Ridgway
Matt Robinson
Alice Rush
Sarah Ryan
Luke Sabbadini
Jeremy Say
Andrew Scott
Laura Sgro
Mark Short
Archie Simmons
Harriet Simpson
Joshua Skala
Harley Smith
James Smith
Lachlan Smith
Maddy Smith
Jacob Snapp
Anna Spark
Daniel Spinazzola
Claudia Stahl
Lana Stubbs
Samantha Suendermann
Ben Sykes
Nick Tait
Alice Targett
Callum Tarleton
Paige Tarrant
Alice Taylor
Dylan Taylor
Michael Teal
William Thompson
Sonya Thompson- 
Hammond
Grace Thomson
Hannah Thornton
Bridget Tribe
Harley Tribe
Matilda Trounson
Leo Van Veenendaal
Emily Vines
David Walker
Louis Wardle
Christopher Watts
Audrey White
Lucy Wilcox
Samantha Wittmann
Nerida Woodhams- Bertozzi
Joshua Wylie
Ken-Leon Yap

Active (18 years and over)
Genevieve Agostinelli
Arthur Alger
Eric Alger
Julie Allica
Bruce Anderson
Rosie Anderson
Larry Anderson 
Hayley Atkins
Edwina Banks- Anderson
Bridget Barker
James Beavis
Sarah Bennett
Stephen Bews
Elizabeth Bloxsom
Callum Brennan
Gary Brennan
Sam Brown
Daniel Bruggink
Alanna Bullen
James Burke
Damien Butler
Angus Campbell
Philippa Carr
Wayne Cartwright
Annabel Cerdan
James Chamberlain
James Chan
Lauren Chan
James Cini
Sarah Cocomazzo
Amanda Cooper
Nicholas Creevey
Thomas Cullen
Brooke Dalvean
Steven Davies
Thomas Davis
Morgan Day
Nicholas Demiris
Simon Denton

Lucia Jamison 
Katrina Johns 
Harry Jones 
Tamsyn Jones 
Sarah Keane 
Amelia Kelly 
Kebbell Kirkcaldie- 
Bowll 
Leo Lambers 
Chiara Leone 
Annais Lombard 
Benjamin Maguire 
Edward Manton 
Annabel Mason 
Jemma Mathers 
Hannah Matthews 
Hugh Moodie 
Simone Morris 
Tom Murchie 
Samuel Murray 
Amy Pereira 
Liam Perkins 
Alexandra Piaia 
Christopher Piper 
Max Plitsch 
Charlotte Powell-
Wright 
Marilyn Rechtman 
Madeleine Saric 
Jack Scott 
Jack Shembrey 
James Short 
Hugh Simpson 
Darcy Singleton 
Evelyn Spinazzola  
Grant Stubbs 
Georgia Thornton 
Clara Toohey 
Joseph Toohey 
Stephanie Trezise 
Edward von Moger 
Oscar Vonk 
James Waldren 
Luke Waldren 
Courtney Walker 
Felicity Wilson 
Rebecca Wolthuizen

Surf Safe One 
Ellie Bews

Surf Safe Two
Ellie Bews 
Amanda Bateman 
Millie Holding 

aslsc 
awards  
continued

membership listing 08–09
Active (15-18 yrs)
Alex Armstrong
Lachlan Asquith
Michael Azarnikow
Jack Balson
Jessica Balson
Sam Bangs
Raffaella Barbon
Charlotte Barker
Christie Baumgartner
Eleanor Beavis
Michael Beltrame
Jack Bergin
Jacinta Boys
Damon Brennan
Alana Brunton
Nickolas Bryce
Georgie Buckley
Laura Buckley
Delia Burgess
Justin Burgess
Jarrad Byrne
Nicholas Byrne
Meg Campana
James Campbell
David Carey
Emily Carr
Hariette Carr
Giancarlo Castellani
Samuel Caulfield
David Ceddia
Olivia Cerdan
Jonathan Chan
Lachy Chapman
Bianca Charles
Fraser Christie
Anna Clark
Jeremy Clark
Vanessa Clearwater
Angus Cooper
Georgia Cooper
Mitchell Cooper
Leif Cope
Georgia Cornish
Reid Coutts
Elizabeth Coyne
Kira Crawford- Brooks
James Creevey
Shea Curwell
Amedeo D’ Aprano
Helen Davies
Hannah Davis
Chris Devine
Minka Dickson
Toby Dickson
Alexandra Dillon
Phoebe Drysdale
Eliza Dyer
Matthew Dyson
Grace Eddy
Georgia Egan Griffiths
Luke Ervine
Prudence Etherington
Emma Evans
Olivia Farrell
Harrison Fenner
Bella Fent
Robert Feudoloff
Lance Fidler
Michael Filius
Rachel Fitt
Brittany Fitzpatrick
Amanda Fogarty
Angus Fortune
Cameron Fortune
Lachlan Fortune
Jake Foster
Pennelope Fowler
Hugh French
Anna Fry
Jack Fry
Madeleine Fry
Elsie Fulton
Edward Furey
Mykaela Gage
Emma Geary
Leah Gellion
Caroline Geoghegan
Daniel Gibney
Emily Gilbert
Charles Goodacre

Annabelle Gray
Carly Gregg
Phoebe Grimwade
Edward Grutzner
Scott Gullock
Aaron Gust
David Hamer
Ben Hanley
Peter Hapgood
Alana  Heinz
Matilda Herben
Georgia Hindle
Olivia Holland- King
Emily Hope
Kate Hulls
Jack Hurley
Daniel Iacuone
Charles Iredell
Georgia Iredell
Rebecca Jackson
Thomas Jackson
Tatianna Johns
Lucy Jones
Thomas Juchnevicius
Eva Junge
Simon Karmouche
Timothy Karmouche
James Kelly
Will Kendall
Lachlan Kennedy
Oriana Kinsey
Alex Lam
Eric Lambers
Teagan Langford
Fred Launder
Christian Leone
Rosemary Ley
Jessica Lithgow
Ineke Little
Edwina Liubinas
Emilie Lobbe
Michael Lobbe
Rhiarn Lockett
Anna Lumb
Tom Mac Kenzie
Monica Macgregor
Stephanie Madi
Adam Manks
Benjamin Mason
Jack Matthews
Amy Mc Ardle
Catherine Mc Arthur
Rosie Mc Cann
William Mc Cann
Caitlin Mc Connell
Bridget Mc Donald
Lucy Mc Farlane
Hamish Mc Kenzie
Emma Mc Laughlin
Lucy Mc Laughlin
Ben Mc Lellan
Georgia Mc Naughton
Bridgette Meaden
Costas Metaxotos
Georgia Miller
Alexander Moodie
Thomas Moore
Harrison Moot
Rebecca Murray
Mara Norton
Benjamin O Sullivan
Mitch O’ Sullivan
Jess Oakenfull
Alexander Ong
Ashleigh Otter
Hayden Palmer
Bridget Paton
Harry Payton
Dominique Perkins
Samuel Phillips
Nicholas Piper
Anna Plitsch
Alana Poliakow
Tess Poliakow
Alice Poulton
Molly Powell
Emily Price
Meredith Price
Annabel Ramsay
Rachelle Rechtman
James Reid

Darren Devlyn
Tim Dodd
Andrew Downie
Andrew Doyle
Sam Doyle
Sophie Doyle
Robert Duffield
Tap-Ky Duong
Elizabeth Dwyer
Jasmin Ellis
Victoria Etherington
Dylan Evans
Tom Fahey
Jeremy Farrington
Simon Faulkner
Michael Feudoloff
Reece Fidler
Fiona Fitzgerald
Jacqui Forbes
Heidi Gartner
Daniel Garvey
David Gee
Melanie Goodall
Robert Goodwin
Peri Gray
Sarah Griffin
Matthew Gronow
Kate Grutzner
Anna Hamilton
Natalie Harbig
Belinda Hardie
Dane Heaysman
Amy Hedger
Olivia Heffernan
Nora Henry
Paddy Hernon
Anna  Herrmann
Darcy Holbery- Morgan
Lachlan Holbery- Morgan
Angus Hope
Justin Ieronimo
Michael Jamison
Shane Jenkin
Felicity Jones
Janet Jones
Robert Juchnevicius
Thomas Kleindienst
Lloyd Knight
Anton Lambers
Alexander Lamborn
Vanessa Lamborn
Jarrod Lambourn
Noel Langford
Benjamin Levin
Jonathan Levin
Wayne Lewis
Abby Lewtas
Dean Linder- Leighton
Thomas Liubinas
Marcus Lombard
Simon Lumb
Ainsley Mac Aulry
John Manks
Ben Marks
Vanessa Mason
Tess Matthews
Thomas Mc Cann
Daniel Mc Glade
Leah Mc Kenna
Jessica Mc Keown
William Mc Laughlin
Alexandra Mc Naughton
Andrew Mc Niece
Jenni Medland
Tom Meredith 
Murray Middleton
Rowan Miller
Kerryn Minehan
Adam Morgan
Robert Murray
Thomas Murray
Ryan Nolan
Alistair Ogilvie
Cassandra Ong
Ben Owzinsky
Caitlin Paton
Nicholas Phillips
Sebastian Phoenix
Prudence Pinnis
Rebecca Plant
Luke Portelli
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Michael Betson
Sue Betson
Helen Bews
Charlotte Bisley
Andrea Blake
Christopher Blake
David Blight
Susie Blight
Alanna Boston
Philip Boston
Greg Bottoms
Karen Bottoms
Anne-Marie Bowen
Richard Bowen
Geoffrey Bowll
Travis Boyer
Vincent Brady
Jill Brann
Anglela Brennan
Eddie Brenner
Simone Brock
Chris Brown
Craig Brown
Jack Brown
Kenneth Brown
Michael Brown
Tamia Brown
Carmel Brownhill
Simon Brownhill
Vicki Bryce
Phillip Buck
Rose Buck
Gillian Buckley
Greg Buckley
Sue Buckley
Deborah Burbidge
Keith Burbidge
Anthony Burgess
Anthony Burgess
Janine Burgess
Jodie Burgess
Kim Butler
Andrew Byrne
Janene Byrne
Paul Cairns
Susan Cairns
Murray Callagher
Greg Cameron
Kath Cameron
Nathan Cameron
Simon Cameron
David Cameron- Smith
Jane Cameron- Smith
Leeanne Campana
Tony Campana
Heather Campbell
Helen Canale
Debbie Carr
Fiona Carr
Jacque Carr
Michael Carr
Nicholas Carr
Bronwyn Carter
Laurie Caulfield
Peter Caulfield
Martine Chadwick
Filomena Chan
Gordon Chan
Richard Chancellor
Debra Chapman
Scott Chapman
Larisa Chisholm
Mark Chisholm
Robert Chisholm
Ian Christian
Ben Clark
Sue Clark
Alan Clarke
Carolyn Clarke
Scott Clarke
Will Clarke
Fleur Clausen
Rod Clausen
Mark Clayton
Jenny Clearihan
Michael Clearihan
Jackie Cockram
Edward Colledge
Janice Colledge
Sally Colledge- Romanella
Geoff Collings

Petrina Porter
Bonny- Lisa Powell
Tim Powell
Alastair Price
Georgina Prittie 
Heather Ramp
Ossi Ramp
Andrew Rechtman
Kris Reither
Jamie Robertson
Penelope Rogers
Katrina Rumble
Tom Scanlan
Abbie Sheridan
Brooke Sheridan
John Sheridan
Jack Simmons
David Simpson
Lloyd Simpson
James Skalkos
Samantha Smith
Anton Solowiej
Tom Stafford
Laura Stampa
Christopher Stokes
Patrick Stokes
Kate Sullivan
Christopher Symington
Janine Symington
Isabelle Targett
Matthew Taylor
Breanna Thomas
Tara Thompson- Hammond
Katrina Tune
Vivienne Twigg
Ben Vickery
Alex Von Moger
Calum Von Moger
Melissa Von Moger
Samuel Voss
Rebecca Watts
Catherine Wilcox
Lisa Williams
Matthew Willoughby
Matthew Woolnough
Monique Wylie
Ken- Gene Yap
Scott Yeomans
Joshua Zanker
Leena Zhou

Associate 
Denis Adams
Rod Adams
Sally Adams
Matthew Adaway
Michelle Allan
Ross Allan
Su Allan
Helen Andersen
James Anderson
Mitchell Anderson
Kristine Andrew
Jeremy Anghie
Kerryn Arnold
Carolyn Atkin
Kate Axup
Alex Baker
Matthew Baker
Desley Baldock
Sue Ballinger- Doran
Ian Balson
Harry Barbon
Maria Barbon
Merrlyn Barklamb
Andrew Barr
Jenny Barr
Sharon Barrett
Anna Barry
Christopher Barry
Charta Bartlett
Lynne Batson
Richard Baumgartner
Susie Baumgartner
Anne Beavis
Rob Beavis
Pattie Beerens
Ian Begley
Robyn Begley
Victoria Bennett
Robert Bergin

Margaret Collings
Andrew Cooke
Kaye Cooke
Roma Cookson
Simon Cookson
Sean Cooney
Andrew Cooper
John Cormack
Louise Cormack
Tony Cornish
Louise Cotter
Shane Coutts
Stuart Cox
Bruce Coyne
Vernon Crock
Gael Crowe
Sara Crozier
William Crozier
Arthur D’ Aprano
Robyn Dahl
Samuel Dangerfield
Stephen Davis
Nicole Dawson- Ryan
Maurie Dean
Pauline Dean
Debbie Demark
Antonella Di Stefano
Lawrence Di Stefano
Fiona Dickson
Gerard Dillon
Louise Dillon
Anthony Dixon
Mary Dixon
Judy Doherty
Julie Donohoe
Peter Donohoe
Scott Doran
Petrina Dorrington
Hayden Downing
Desiree Doyle
Peter Doyle
Glenn Drew
Annette Dwyer
David Dyson
Maureen Dyson
Dennis Easton
Alan Eddy
Valerie Eddy
Fiona Edwards
Luke Edwards
Annabelle Elam
David Elam
Sam Elam
Tim Ellen
Geoffrey Ellingsen
Suzy Ellingsen
Elizabeth Elliott
Lynette Elliott
Broderick Ely
Julie Emmerson
Daryl Ervine
Julie Ervine
Fiona Evans
Julie Evans
Les Evans
Diane Fanning
Rohan Fanning
Ian Faragher
Simon Farrar
Rachel Farrow
Conrad Fent
David Feudoloff
Diane  Feudoloff
Daniela Finocchiaro
David Fitt
Sue Fitt
Deborah Fogarty
Michael  Fogarty
Laurence Fordham
Andrew Fortey
Lucy Fortey
Glenn Fortune
Jane Fortune
Alan Foster
John Foster
Lysette Foster
Jean Freeman
Sue French
Tony French
Elizabeth Fry
Murray Fry

Mary Gage
Vikki Gage
David Gall
Georgina Gall
Sarah Gardiner
Courtney Gardner
Emily Gardner
James Geary
Sandra Geary
David Geddes
Leanne Geddes
Anne Gibney
Paul  Gibney
Amanda Gill
Regina Gleeson
Ian Goldie
Sandra Goldie
Angus Graham
Natalie Graham
Kirsten Gray
Nigel Gray
Janette Gronow
Jane Grutzner
Richard Grutzner
Jamie Guerow
Gary Gullock
Tara Gullock
Donna Gust
Sydney Gust
Juliet Hale
Anthony Hall
Sarah Hall
Michael Hancock
Virginia Handreck
Ian Hanley
Prudence Hanley
Stuart Hansford
Tammy Hansford
David Harding
June Harding
Lisa Harding
Caroline Harris
Nicole Hartigan
Kylee Hattwell
James Haworth
Krsitie Hayden
Mark Hayden
Christopher Head
Peter Hede
Samantha Hede
Michael Hegarty
Melanie Heinnen
Warren Heinnen
Claire Heinz
Michael  Heinz
Nicole Henry
Francis Herd
Susan Herd
Josephine Hernon
Philippa Hesterman
Bernadette Hickey
Georgia Hicks
Tanya Hillman
Anthony Hobbs
Flaminia Hobbs
Greg Holland- King
Elaine  Holton
Ben Homburg
Nick Hopkins
Rhonda Hopkins
Jane Horne
Max Horne
Simon Horne
Robert Hornsey
Vicki Hornsley
Lisa Howden
Simon Howden
Rose Huang
Greg Hughes
Kathy Hughes
Alex Hume
Caroline Hume
Chris Hume
Jonathan Hume
Tony Hume
Dominic Humpries
Emma Hunt
Cassidy Hurrell
Glen Hurst
Dorothy Hutton
Drew Ilsley

Katrina Inglis
Neal Inglis
Jennifer Inman
Peter Inwood
Andrew Jackson
Kate Jackson
Mark James
Paul James
Tracey James
Susan Jamison
Jane Jearum
Christopher Jenkin
Louise Jenkins
Suzanne Jennings
William Jennings
Paul Jepson
Susannah Jepson
Rod Johns
Darrell Johnson
Jeremy Johnson- King
Monique Johnson- King
Bindy Johnston
Nicholas Jojkity
Charles Jones
Peter Jones
Julie-Ann Juchnevicius
Astrid Judge
Linda Judge
Adam Karpala
Vicki Karpala
David Kay
Tina Kay
Ronald Keane
Susan Keane
Anthony Kelly
Janene Kelly
Michael Kelly
Quentin Kelly
Tracey Kelly
Tracy Kelly
Jenette Kendall
Peter Kendall
Allan Kennedy
Elizabeth Kennedy
Elizabeth Kennedy
Jessica Kennedy
Jo Kennedy
Marcus Kennedy
Therese Kennedy
Peter Keogh
Prue Kirkcaldie
Doris Kirn
Deon Knight
Paris Kompos
Tony Kompos
Mark Koster
Michelle Koster
Abigail Krause
Michael Krause
Gustav Kroyherr
Maria Lambers
Philip Lambers
Matthew Lambert
Edward Land
Lorraine Langley
Michelle Lawson
Helen Lee - Williams
James Leibold
Alf Leone
Liz Leone
Audrey Lewis
Robyn Lewis
Geoffrey Lewtas
Janet Lewtas
Elaine Limbrick
Juliet Lithgow
Peter Lithgow
Bruce Little
Jillian Little
Jayne Liubinas
Rimas Liubinas
Peter Livens
Venetia Livens
John Lloyd
Vicki Lloyd
Andrew  Lobbe
Joycelyn Lobbe
Christopher Lockett
Lynn Lockett
Roderick Lockwood
Susan Lockwood

membership listing 08–09
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Mary Kennedy-Jones
Shawn Lim
Bradley Mason
Michelle Ovellette
William Richards
Lisa Ronalds
Shawn Shrivastav
Lachlan Strauch
Thomas Treffry
Thomas Webber
Madeleine White
Chris Wills
Joman Zhou

Cadet Member  
(13-15 yrs)
Georgina Baker
Sam Balson
Giulia Barbon
Ruby Barry
Alice Batterton
Samuel Batterton
Hugh Beavis
Thomas Bergin
Jackson Brown
Annie Bryce
Alice Buckley
Claudia Callagher
Lou Campana
Serge Campana
Jack Carey
James Carr
Rachel Caulfield
Callum Chapman
Grace Clark
Georgia Cooke
Samantha Cooke
Alice Cookson
Hedda Cooper
Matthew Cooper
Prue Cormack
Fiore D’ Aprano
Michael Dillon
Emily Dyson
Nicholas Easton
Michael Eddy
Lucy Edmonds
Lucy Elam
Rohan Ervine
Michael Evans
Joseph Foley
Andrew Fortune
Mieke Foster
Samantha Foster
Adam French
Charles Fry
Eloise Gage
Grace Gibney
Timothy Gibney
Rachel Gleeson
Anna Grutzner
Campbell Gullock
Madeleine Holland- King
Amanda Horne
Lucia Jamison
Katrina Johns
Harry Jones
Tamsyn Jones
Sarah Keane
Amelia Kelly
James Kelly
Alexandra Kendall
Alice Kennedy
Kebbell Kirkcaldie- Bowll
Beatrice Kroyherr
Leo Lambers
Elise Langford
Jacqueline Leahy
Chiara Leone
Alistair Lithgow
Georgia Liubinas
Cam Lockett
Charles Lockwood
Annais Lombard
Georgia Mac Kenzie
Benjamin Maguire
Annabel Mason
Jemma Mathers
Hannah Matthews 
Rachael Mc Arthur
Charlie Mc Donald

Kristine Murray
Jennifer Naylor
Clare Neo
Eugene Neo
Paul Newcombe
Joshua Newland
Annabel Newnham
Martin Newnham
Letitia Newsome
Ben Niblett
Brad Nicholls
Sandra Nicholls
Darren Novacek
Jacqueline Novacek
Andrea O’ Hoy
Chris O’ Keefe
Greg Oakenfull
Leanne Oakenfull
Kate Ogden
Brian Ogilvie
Joanne Ogilvie
Liz Olsen
Nick Olsen
Gary Osborne
Melanie Osborne
Helen Otto
Henry Otto
Leanne Owen
Stephen Owen
Stephen Parker
Robert Pascoe
Lou Lou Paterson
Adrian Paton
Margaret Paton
John Patton
Rachel Patton
Carolyn Pereira
John Pereira
Colleen Perkins
Philip Perkins
Stuart Perry
Susan Perry
Sally Peters
Jamie Petroff
Katrina Petroff
Fiona Pettigrew
Susan Phillips
William Phillips
David Piaia
Andrea Piaiai
Estelle Pierlot
Carolyn Pimentel
Emmanuel Pimentel
Andrea Piper
John Piper
Margaret Pitcher
Meredith Plaisted
Reinhard Plitsch
Tanya Plitsch
Renald Portelli
Wendy Portelli
Susan Powell
Kirsty Powers
Anthony Poynton
Tracy Poynton
Gillian Prentice
Helen Prentice
Tony Prentice
Catherine Price
John Price
Richard Price
Tracie Price
Marianne Pruckner
Ian Rechtman
Mary Rechtman
David Reid
Deborah Reid
Alanna Ricardo
Ian Ricardo
Leith Richards
Michael Richards
Alison Richardson
Angus Richardson
Anne Richardson
Kevin Rigg
Robyn Rigg
Bridget Riggs
Phoebe Riggs
Amanda Rimmer
Graeme Robertson
Jane Robertson

Jo Robinson
Mark Robinson
Sarah Robinson
William Rogers
Tony Romanella
David Ross
Warwick Rothnie
Ben Rumble
Margaret Rush
Bernard Russell
Roslyn Russell
Adrian Ryan
Catriona Ryan
Lynda Ryan
Matthew Ryan
Peter Ryan
Trish Ryan
Anouk Saraber
Emile Saraber
Maria Saric
Srecko Saric
Craig Sayer
Georgina Sayer
Jeff Scott
Jenny Scott
Karen Scott
Anne Sculthorpe
Genevieve Seabrook
Wendy  Seidler
Peter Shaw
Michael Shembrey
Debra Sheridan
Matthew Sheridan
Andrew Short
Christopher Short
Louisa Short
Geoff Simmons
Andrew Simpson
Diana Simpson
Glenda Simpson
Jan Simpson
Paul Simpson
Lousje Skala
Steven Skala
Lachlan Sleeman
Rachel Sleeman
Mark Smith
Wes Smith
David Snapp
Tammy Snapp
Jo Solly
Michael Solly
Gregory Spark
Catherine Spinazzola
Michael Spinazzola
Angela Stephens
Henry Stephens
Peter Stewart
Carmel Stubbs
Russell Stubbs
Andrea Suttle
Andrew Suttle
Fiona Sweet
Tara Swift
Timothy Swift
Carol Symington
Garth Symington
Michael Szulc
Tanya Szulc
Christopher Tabone
Julie Tait
Anne Taylor
Damien Taylor
Kent Taylor
Kirsteen Taylor
Leah Taylor
Nathan Taylor
Scott Taylor
Andrew Theobald
Rosa Theobald
Amanda Thompson
Ashley Thompson
Mitchell Thompson
Bouaphet Thongvilu
Meredith Thornton
Trevor Thornton
Amanda Toohey
John Toohey
Loretta Toohey
Michael Toohey
Brendon Trezise

Robyn Tribe
Stephen Tribe
Barbara Turner
Paul Turner
Jeremy Twigg
Elvira Vacirca
George Vakirtzis
Patty Vakirtzis
David Van Den Berg
Fiona Van Den Berg
John Van Veenendaal
Andrew Varlamos
Sunita Varlamos
Barbara Von 
Brandenstein
Bernie Von 
Brandenstein
Ingrid Von Moger
Steven Von Moger
Jon Vonk
Nicky Vonk
Susan Wakeling
Nicole Waldren
Paul Waldren
Catriona Walker
Melissa Walker
Russell Walker
Timothy Walker
Michele Walters
John Wardle
Susan Wardle
Craig Ware
Samantha Ware
Mark Warwick
Sandra Warwick
Mark Washington
Andrew Watts
Jenny Watts
Marilyn Webster
Peter Webster
Chiara Weller
Sam Weller
Max Wellins
Graeme Westaway
Patricia  White
Robert Whitmore
Gerry Wilcox
Sally Wilcox
Peter Wilkinson
Brad Williams
Christine Williams
David Williams
Marcus Williams
Scott Williams
Benedicte Williamson
Bruce Williamson
Paul Williamson
Deborah Willoughby
Neil Willoughby
Caitlin Wilson
Luke Wilson
Malcolm Wilson
Tanya Wilson
Eric Wines
Andrea Winton
John Winton
Alison Witcombe
Harry Wolthuizen
Monica Wolthuizen
Pam Wood
Greg Worrell
Paul Wright
Sally Wynter
Todd Wynter
Fabien Zanchi
Tammy Zanchi

Award Member
Sandra Allen- Craig
Megan Boromeo
Stacey Carlesso
Obie Chan
Danny Clarke
Michelle Duckworth
Katie Duncan
Lauren Fatileh
Steven Flight
Sarah Flynn
Sally Grumley
Claire Hayward
Tim Johnson

India Mc Kenzie
Maxi Mc Kenzie
James Montgomerie
Hugh Moodie
Simone Morris
Tom Murchie
Samuel Murray
Isaak Newcombe
Emily Oakenfull
Shauna Olsen
Harry Pearce
Amy Pereira
Liam Perkins
Alexandra Piaia
Christopher Piper
Lachlan Plozza
Emma Portelli
James Porter
Charlotte Powell- 
Wright
Marilyn Rechtman
Cameron Reid
James Richards
Andrew Rigg
Caitlin Robertson
David Rockman
Harry Rush
Tom Russell
Madeleine Saric
Jack Scott
Jack Shembrey
James Short
Hugh Simpson
Darcy Singleton
Oscar Skala
Evelyn Spinazzola
Grant Stubbs
Georgia Thornton
Clara Toohey
Joseph Toohey
Tom Toohey
Stephanie Trezise
Alice Van Veenendaal
Ashley Vines
Edward Von Moger
Oscar Vonk
James Waldren
Luke Waldren
Courtney Walker
Kate Walker
William Westaway
Rose Wilcox
Ashlee Willoughby
Marcus Willoughby
Rebecca Wolthuizen

Honarary  
Maurice Conway
Carl Fidler
Peg Fletcher
Ron   Fletcher
Robert Harding
Geoffrey Inman
Garry Johnson
Ian Mc Gain
Peter Mc Gain
Andrew Ramsden
John Shears
Doreen Titter
John Turner
Graeme Weber
Prudence Weber
Edward White
Mardi White
Ron White

Junior Member  
(7-13 yrs)
Georgia Adams
Lachlan Adams
Brooke Allan
Campell Allan
Timothy Allan
Danielle Anderson
Levi Anderson- Barrett
Matthew Anghie
Sophie Anghie
Madeleine Baker
Anthony Barbon
Amy Barklamb
Cameron Barr

Anthony Lodico
Catherine Lombard
Michael Lombard
Adrian Lumb
Christine Lumb
Richard Lyon
Jamie Mac Kenzie
Robyn Mac Kenzie
Iona Mac Nab
Christopher Mackey
Heide Macnab
Annika MacVean
Fraser MacVean
Carol Maguire
Michael Maguire
Emma Malone
James Malone
Fiona Manks
Garth Manton
John Manton
Katherine Manton
Carol Martin
Kate Martin
Richard Mason
Timothy Mason
Paul Mathers
Geoff Matthews
Margot Matthews
Andrew Mauderer
Jennifer Mauderer
Amanda May
David May
Fabiola Mazzocco
Alexander Mc Arthur
Karen Mc Brearty 
Georgina Mc Cann
Michael Mc Cann
David Mc Combe
Lachlan Mc Coombe
Andrew Mc Donald
Susan Mc Donald
Ricky Mc Gillivray
Anthony Mc Harg
Erika Mc Harg
Jacinta Mc Intosh
Rohan Mc Intosh
Lynette Mc Kay
Duncan Mc Kenzie
Helen Mc Kenzie
John Mc Kenzie
Matthew Mc Kenzie
Sally Mc Kenzie
Helen Mc Kinnon
Stephen Mc Laughlin
Eve Mc Lellan
Max Mc Lellan
Jenny Mc Mahon
Jennifer Mc Naughton
Craig Mc Wha
Susy Mc Wha
Elizabeth Mc William
James Meaden
Janene Meaden
Brenden Meredith
Catherine Merry
Alison Michetti
Paul Michetti
James Michie
Helen Midgley
Richard Midgley
Graham Miller
Maree Miller
Judith Mollison
Kenneth  Mollison
Annemaree 
Montgomerie
John Montgomerie
Catherine Moodie
David Moodie
Caroline Moore
Peter Moore
Richard Moore
Patricia Mort
Dianne Muller
Andrew Murchie
Donald Murchie
Jenifer Murchie
Sally Murchie
Sean Murdoch
Andrew Murray
Jane Murray
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Eleanor Barr
James Barry
Joshua Batterton
Tiffany Baumgartner
Henry Bergin
Miles Bergin
Jack Betson
James Betson
Jordan Bews
Kelsey Bews
Charlotte Blake
Liam Blake
Alexander Blight
Penelope Blight
Emily Bottoms
Keeley Bottoms
Jessica Bowen
Cassandra Brock
Alexander Brown
Allegra Brown
Madeleine Brown
Mia Brown
Nina Brown
Simone Brown
Benjamin Brownhill
Luke Brownhill
Donald Bryce
Cameron Buck
Max Buck
Tom Buck
Jack  Buckley
Madeleine Bultolph
Marcus Burbidge
Mark Burgess
Mitchell Burgess
Camilla Butler
Nicholas Butler
Patrick Byrne
Jack Cairns
Riley Cairns
Alice Callagher
Hannah Cameron
Olivia Cameron
Stephanie Cameron
Eloise Cameron- Smith
Alice Cameron-Muller
Francis Cameron-
Muller
Grace Cameron-
Muller
Edwina Carr
Francesca Carr
Maddison Carr
William Carr
Marcus Caulfield
Naomi Caulfield
Oscar Caulfield
Louis Cerdan
Greta Chadfwick
Jeremy Chadwick
Sean Chisholm
Catherine Clark
Sophie Clark
Bronte Clarke
Mitchell Clarke
Jack Clausen
Amy Clearihan
Daniel Clearihan
Matthew Clearihan
Bella Cockram
Edward Cockram
Eleanor Cooney- Hunt
Conrad Cooper
Leo Cooper
Isabella Cope
Charlie Cormack
Harry Cormack
Zoe Cornish
Ruby Cotton- Kennedy
Blake Coutts
Sam Coutts
Charlie Crozier
Tom Crozier
Danielle Di Stefano
Leoni Di Stefano
Greta Dickson
Anthony Dillon
Sophie Dillon
Emma Dixon
Zoe Dixon
Hayley Donohoe

Thomas Donohoe
Genevieve Doran
Ned Doran
Amelia Easton
Ben Elam
Ned Elam
Sophie Elam
Samuel Ellen
Sophie Ellen
Alyssa Ellingsen
Sam Ellingsen
Jessica Elliott
William Elliott
Roman Ely
Sunday Ely
Carly Ervine
Demi Fanning
Heli Fanning
Kate Faragher
Ashleigh Farrar
Seth Farrar
Lily Fent
Sarah Fitt
Charlotte Fortey
Harriet Fortey
Katya Foster
Nicholas Foster
Jayden Gage
Alexander Gall
Annabell Gall
Lachlan Gall
Alexandra Geary
Sarah Geary
Kiera Geddes
Rylee Geddes
Tijana Geddes
Grace Gleeson
Aaron Goldie
Olivia Goldie
Charlotte Graham
Frederica Graham
Mitchell Gust
Emily Hall
Sam Hall
Jessica Handreck
Lachlan Hansford
Maddison Hansford
Samuel Harding
Scarlette Hayden
Alexander Hede
Hamish Hede
Grace Heinnen
Charlie Hicks
Kate Hicks
Emma Hobbs
Harrison Hobbs
Rachael Hobbs
Talia Hobbs
Alexandra Hopkins
Dylan Hopkins
Harry Hopkins
Sam Horne
Sophie Hornsey
Max Howden
Tamara Howden
Christopher Hughes
Mitchell Hughes
Anna Hume
Eva Hume
Isabella Hume
Sam Hume
Tom Hume
Patrick Iredell
Ben Jackson
Sarah Jackson
Eliza James
Oliver James
Ryan James
Sophia James
Alexander Jenkin
Lachlan Jenkin
Alysia Jennings
Benjamin Jepson
Lucy Jepson
Thomas Jepson
Andrew Johns
Georgia Johnson - 
King
Annabelle Johnson- 
King
Charles Johnson- King

Sam Johnston
Alex Jojkity
Ben Jojkity
Marcus Jones
Andrew Juchnevicius
Lukas Karlusic
Natasha Karlusic
Chas Karpala
Jarrod Karpala
Ty Karpala
Albert Kay
Baxter Kay
Charlotte Kay
Jim Keller
Caitlin Kelly
Isobel Kelly
Juliet Kelly
Richard Kelly
Florence Kennedy
Maggie Keogh
Coco Kirkcaldie- Bowll
Maddison Knight
Alex Kompos
Sophie Koster
Alessandra Krause
Kendra Krause
Erik Kroyherr
Johanna Lambert
Paige Lambert
Madeline Lane
Ruby Lao
Bridget Leibold
Andrew Leone
Matthew Lewis
Emelia Lithgow
Nicholas Liubinas
Breanna Livens
Ben Lloyd
Tom Lloyd
James Lyon
Sasha Lyon
Amelie MacVean
Chloe MacVean
Greta Madi
Aliccia Magnani
Emma Magnani
Annelise Maguire
Ben Malone
Jessica Malone
Oscar Malone
Sam Malone
Edward Manton
George Manton
Harry Manton
Jack Mason
Jessica Mason
Megg Mathers
Rebecca Matthews
Lucy Matthews 
Aleisha Mauderer
Max Mauderer
Lachlan May
Sarah May
Bridget Mc Arthur
Katherine Mc Brearty
Stephanie Mc Brearty
Christian Mc Brearty 
Finn Mc Combe
Lachlan Mc Combe
John Mc Donald
Hugh Mc Harg
Lauren Mc Intosh
Sarah Mc Intosh
Jack Mc Kenzie
Phoebe Mc Kenzie
Sophie Mc Kenzie
John Mc Lellan
Liam Mc Lellan
Adam Mc Wha
Nicholas Mc Wha
Max Meaden
Tess Meaden
Tomas Mendes
Phoebe Michetti
Charlotte Midgley
Thomas Midgley
Lloyd Miller
Hannah Montgomerie
Thomas Montgomerie
Jeremy Murchie
Lachie Murchie

Ted Murchie
Hamish Neo
Lachlan Neo
Laura Neo
Nina Newcombe
Grace Newnham
Jack Newnham
Sophie Newnham
Lachlan Newsome
Molly Newsome
Benjamin Nicholls
Luke Nicholls
Luciana Nicholson- 
Marshall
Kyle Novacek
Abbi O’ Keefe
Georgi O’ Keefe
Sarah Oakenfull
Connor Ogilvie
Eliza Ogilvie
Kara Olsen
Madison Olsen
Benjamin Osborne
Christopher Osborne
Emily Osborne
Hannah Otto
James Otto
Matthew Otto
Kate Owen
Mitchell Owen
Alexander Park
Amelia Pascoe
Louis Pascoe
Harry Paterson
Emily Patton
William Patton
Kate Pereira
Nicole Pereira
Zoe Perkins
Brianna Perry
Morgan Perry
William Peters
Genevieve Peters
Marion Peters
Holly Petroff
Millie Petroff
Zoe Piaia
Max Plitsch
Nicolai Plitsch
Alexandra Poynton
Harry Prentice
Victoria Prentice
Lauren Reid
Matthew Reid
Claire Richardson
Emily Richardson
Peregrine Riggs
Daniel Robertson
Alex Robinson
Ella Robinson-Clarke
Alexander Romanella
Isabella Romanella
Alastair Rothnie
Amelia Rothnie
Harrison Roubin
Carla Rumble
Thomas Rumble
Scott Russell
Tessa Russell
Annabelle Ryan
Finlea Ryan
Hector Ryan
Laura Ryan
Michaela Ryan
Ruby Ryan
Martijn Saraber
Remko Saraber
Hayden Scott
Holly Scott
Jordan Scott
Thomas Scott
Eppie Sharp
Hannah Shaw
Jakob Shaw
Tom Shembrey
Andrew Sheridan
Isabella Sheridan- 
Moore
Natalia Short
Nerissa Short
Max Simpson

Tessa Simpson
Michael-Henri Skala
Annabelle Sleeman
Felicity Sleeman
Nicholas Sleeman
Bohn Smith
Tiffani Smith
Lucas Snapp
Ben Solly
Dane Solly
Lachlan Solly
Owen Solly
William Solly
Katharine Spark
Jordan Spinazzola
Lewis Spinazzola
Nicholas Stephens
Isabella Stewart
James Stewart
Lilith Stewart
Max Suttle
Keira Swift
Savannah Swift
Michael Szulc
Mia Tabone
Ryan Tait
Eleanor Taylor
Hugh Taylor
Lilly Taylor
William Taylor
Hannah Theobald
Holly Theobald
William Thompson
Nicholas Thongvilu
Eliza Thornton
Jemma Thornton
Alexandra Toohey
Eliza Toohey
Georgia Toohey
Oscar Torii
Syrah Torii
Keeley Tracey
Alexandra Trezise
Ethan Tribe
Euena Turner
Monique Turner
Amanda Twigg
Freddie Twigg
Jasmine Vakirtzis
Jonathan Vakirtzis
Imogen Van Den Berg
George Van 
Veenendaal
Grace Van Veenendaal
Luca Varlamos
Nicola Varlamos
Nina Varlamos
Anna Von Moger
Anna Walker
Rebecca Walker
Sarah Walker
Callum Walters
Sasha Walters
Spencer Walters
Mackenzie Ware
Mitchell Ware
Hamish Warwick
Lachlan Warwick
Nicholas Weller
Oliver Westaway
Sophie Westaway
April Whitmore
Henry Whitmore
Jacob Wilkinson
Marli Wilkinson
Sigrid Williamson
Torsten Williamson
Alec Wilson
Alexandra Wilson
Felicity Wilson
Sarah Wilson
James Winton
Chloe Wynter
Lachlan Wynter
Chloe Zanchi

Leave Of Absence
John Cooper
Georgia Gorman

Life Member 
Colin Anderson
John Baldock
Colin Brodie
Ronald Canale
David Eades
Bruce Edmonds
Margaret Edmonds
Geoffrey Elliott
John Fidler
Grahame Fletcher
Walter Hanlon
Ralph Harrisson
William James
David Kennedy
Paul Lunny
Colin Marsh
David Marsh
Janet Marsh
Michael Martin
Michael Mc Connell
Adrian Mc Naughton
Bruce Patterson
Ian Smith
Douglas Solly
Alexander Sutherland
Judith Sutherland
Naomi Symington
Peter Van Miltenburg
Robin Veale
Peter Williams
John Worrell

Long Service 
Bronwyn Baker
Neil Butler
Richard Carr
Warren Clarke
Julia Cullity
Ingilby Dickson
Peter Fidler
Peter Foster
Edward Gage
Peter Gowans
Matey Guerow
Neil Heathcote
Richard Holding
Douglas Hopkins
Sam Hume
Sally Jones
Marc Lionnet
Peter Mac Donald
Cameron Mc Gill
Mark Mc Lean
Lionel Mc William
James Morgan
Ross Peasnell
Christopher Porter
Mark Rantall
Ian Smith
Matthew Solly
Noel Wapling
Barry White

Reserve Active
Jade Baldock
Joseph Bergin
Laura Boyer
Kim Cope
Shane Edmonds
Shem Fitzgerald
Mark Gowans
Naantali Marshall
Adam Martin
Bernard Murray
James Pinnis
Malcolm Plant
Christopher Scarff
Matthew Symington
Matthew Taylor
Andrea Titter
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Michael Hancock 
30/11/1934 - 19/10/2008

Michael attended the inorgoral meeting to 
form the Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club in 
January 1952. He was the initial Club Captain 
but as he did not have his BM was removed 
from this position three weeks later. Mike never 
gained his BM He was a very good swimmer 
& exceptional body surfer, and was included 
in pre Olympic traning sessions for Australian 
Swimming squads in Townsville during the 
1950’s.

As a champion of good jazz bands he organised 
numerious musical nights at the club during the 
1990’s

Though an Associate Member he was a long 
time supporter and held varied Committee 
positions for the club. 

Club positions held 2/1/52 – 26/1/1952 
ASLSC Vice Captain.

1997 – 2000 Director of Facilities. 

In 2005 he received a 25 Year SLSA Award for 
his service to Life Saving. 

Lynette Newman 
deceased 10/10/2008

We were saddened to hear of Lyn’s passing 
after a long illness. Many club members will 
miss her happy nature and friendship. She was 
a great supporter to her longtime partner, Life 
Member and Director Mick McConnell, in all 
his club activities over many years.

Brian Doyle 
deceased 1/6/2008

Brian was an Olympic oarsman, a long time 
Associate Member of ASLSC and supporter. 

He was a friend to many people and was 
always interested in family and friends in surf 
club activities

Kevin Ravensdale 
deceased 2008

We were sorry to hear of the death of 
Ken at the end of last Year. Ken was a 
member Anglesea SLSC during the 1960’s, 
and after gaining his BM he was active in the 
Surf Boat Competition area competing in many 
carnivals. He was involved in a car accident 
when returning  from a Surf Carnival at 
Warrnambool, when he recieved dreadfull 
injuries and became a paraplegic. Later he was 
able to get arround with the aid of a wheelchair 
and so was able to attend many Surf Club 
gatherings and reunions

vale
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Arthur Raymond Bush (Ray) 
25/5/1918 – 28/7/2008

Anglesea lost one of its longtime member and 
supporters. Ray with his wife Rhoda maintained 
the Nipper membership data from when 
Nippers began at Anglesea in 1968/69, when 
son Tim started Nippers.

Ray continued his involvement with the club 
holding many varied Committee positions over 
the next 40 plus Years for both ASLSC & SLSV. 
He was made an ASLSC Life Member in 1984.

Positions held at ASLSC
Nipper Membership Recorder 1968 - 78

Ass Secretary 1975-77

Secretary 1978-86

Radio Officer 1982-92, 96-99

Vice President 1988/89

Best Club Person (Margaret Marsh memorial 
award) 1981/82

Positions held at SLSV

ASLSC Delegate to SLSV 1975-80

Vice President 1984-86

Chairman of Publicity Committee 1986

Hon Secretary 1989/90

Ray had a great love of Radios and obtained 
a Communication Department Restricted 
Operators Certificate in Radio Technology 
in 1985, this was a wonderfull asset to both 
ASLSC and SLSV. Ray was also instrumental in 
obtaining the many Alcoa donations to ASLSC 
for over 40 Years some of the equipment 
were Rescue Boards, IRBs, Patrol towers, our 
impressive patrol Look Out Tower 

We will all miss Ray’s cheary disposition and 
thank him for his long and valuable service to 
Lifesaving and especially to ASLSC
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financial report 2008/2009

	 2009	 2008
		
Operating Revenue:		
Sponsorship/Donations	 94,095	 145,751
Membership	 105,633	 87,844
Fundraising	 224,821	 147,204
Clubhouse activities	 69,927	 51,022
Apparel/Merchandising	 41,055	 38,832
Development / Bronze Camp	 70,271	 31,511
Government Grants	 30,957	 33,229
Building Grant		  0
		
Non-Operating Revenue:		
Interest received	 2,127	 5,025
Proceeds from sale of non-current assets	 1,364	 2,318
		
Total Revenue	 640,249	 542,737
		
		
Expenditure:		
Administration Expenses	 104,670	 90,114
Building Maintenance	 49,437	 22,650
Depreciation	 81,947	 75,052
Fundraising / club function / bar expenses	 59,992	 76,539
Competition / junior development expenses	 132,949	 82,471
Lifesaving / Development expenses	 94,493	 23,977
Interest - Loan	 27,253	 0
Other expenses	 42,808	 27,182
		
Total Expenses	 593,547	 397,986
		
Net Profit/(Loss)	 46,702	 144,751

Statement of financial performance for  
year ended 30 April 2009
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	 2009	 2008
Current Assets		
Cash at bank	 73,580	 51,522
Term Deposit Maxi Account		  0.00
Apparel and Sundry stocks	 45,774	 62,708
Accounts Receivable	 24,788	 15,111
GST Receivable	 0	 33,977
Total current assets	 144,142	 163,318
		
		
Non-Current Assets		
Equipment, Boats, Boards & Ski’s		
At Cost	 496,049	 443,163
Less Accumulated Depreciation	 (381,800)	 (325,144)
	 114,249	 118,020
		
Buildings		
Old Clubhouse at cost	 156,082	 156,082
Clubhouse Buildings at cost	 208,846	 208,846
Building Improvements	 194,059	 194,059
Land & Buildings - Storage Site	 542,452	 542,452
Radio tower at cost	 22,000	 22,000
	 1,123,439	 1,123,439
		
Less: Accumulated Depreciation	 (148,103)	 (142,592)
	 975,336	 980,848
		
Furniture, Fittings & Equipment		
At Cost	 160,784	 149,337
Less Accumulated Depreciation	 (75,640)	 (55,862)
	 85,144	 93,476
		
Investments		
Margaret Marsh Memorial Trophy	 1,000	 1,000
Margaret Worrell Memorial Trophy	 1,000	 1,000
	 2,000	 2,000
		
Total Non-Current Assets	 1,176,729	 1,194,343
		
Total Assets	 1,320,871	 1,357,661
		
Current Liabilities		
Accounts Payable	 16,636	 33,629
GST Payable	 2,435	
		
Non-Current Liabilities		
Unsecured Loan - Bendigo Bank	 315,738	 384,670
	 315,738	 384,670
		
Net Assets	 986,063	 939,361
		
Members Funds		
Balance at 1 May 2008	 939,361	 809,611
Transfer to Foundation	 0	 (15,000)
Add surplus for the year	 46,702	 144,751
		
Total Members Funds	 986,063	 939,361

Statement of financial position as at 30 April 2009
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Statement of cash flows as at 30 April 2009
		

	 2009	 2008
		
Opening Available Cash Balance	 51,522	 153,872
		
Operating Activities		
Receipts from operations	 662,422	 502,197
Payments from operations	 (509,226)	 (304,556)
Interest received	 2,127	 5,025
		
Net Cash from Operations Note (2)	 155,323	 202,665
		
Finance and Investing		
Net Property, plant and equipment 	 (133,265)	 (290,015)
		
Net Cash from Financing & Investing 	 (133,265)	 (290,015)
		
Transfer to Foundation	 0	 (15,000)
		
Closing Available Cash Balance	 73,580	 51,522

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 
30 April 2009			 
				  
Note (2.) Cash Flow information				  
				  
	 2009	 2008	
				  
a) Reconciliation of Cash				  
Cash at bank	 73,580	 51,522	
Cash on deposit	 0	 0.00	
	 73,580	 51,522	
				  
b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating Activities to Profit from Ordinary Activities	
	 	
				  
Profit from ordinary activities	 46,702	 144,751	
				  
Non-cash flows from profit from ordinary activities:			 
Depreciation	 81,947	 75,052	
				  
Changes in assets and liabilities:				  
(Increase) in accounts receivable	 (9,677)	 (1,538)	
Decrease in inventories	 16,933	 (8,403)	
(Decrease) in accounts payable	 (16,994)	 23,276	
Increase in GST payable	 36,412	 (30,473)	
				  
Net cash provided by operating activities	 155,323	 202,665	
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over their estimated useful lives. Assets are 
depreciated from the date of acquisition.

Depreciation rates are reviewed annually for 
appropriateness and the rates used for each 
class of asset are as follows:

Buildings		  2% 
Equipment, Boats, Boards & Ski’s	 33% 
Furniture, Fittings & Equipment	 20%

Cash

For the purposes of the statement of cash 
flows, cash includes cash on hand, at banks and 
on deposit.

Revenue

Revenues are recognised at the fair value of 
the consideration received net of the amount 
of goods and services tax (GST) payable to the 
taxation authority.

Interest revenue is recognised as it accrues, 
taking into account the effective yield on the 
financial asset.

The gross proceeds of non-current assets sales 
are recognised at the date control of the asset 
passes to the buyer.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised 
net of the amount of GST, except where the 
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable 
from the Australian Taxation Office. In these 
circumstances, the GST is recognised as part 
of the cost of acquisition of the assets or as 
part of an item of the expense. Receivable and 
payables in the statement of financial position 
are show inclusive of GST.

Shane Edmonds 
Director of Finance

Statement of Accounting Policies
The financial report is a general purpose 
financial report that has been prepared 
in accordance with Australian Accounting 
Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus 
View and other authoritative pronouncements 
of the Australian Standards board and the 
Associations Incorporations Act 1981.

The financial report has been prepared on a 
cash basis, based on historical costs and does 
not take into account changing money values, 
or except where stated, current valuations of 
non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair 
values of the consideration given in exchange 
for assets.

The following is a summary of the material 
accounting policies adopted by the 
Incorporation in the preparation of the financial 
report. The accounting policies have been 
consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

Income tax

The income of the Incorporation is exempt 
from income tax in accordance with the 
provision of Section 23 (g) (iii) of the Income 
Tax Assessment Act, as the Incorporation falls 
within the definition of a society, association or 
club established for the encouragement of a 
game or sport.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost 
and net realisable value. Costs are assigned on 
a specific identification basis and include direct 
costs and appropriate overheads, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment

All assets have limited useful lives and are 
depreciated using the straight line method 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the 
year ending 30 April 2009
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